
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 
 

Firehouse Sub-Committee 
 

Monday, February 26, 2024 – 5:00 PM 
 

Zoom 
 
 

1. Chair call the Meeting to Order 
 

2. Approval to authorize a change order COP-003 “Design Changes to the Building Concrete 
Foundation” in the amount not to exceed $39,134.00 for the foundation changes at Fire Station 
340, and “Extended Overhead” in the amount of $25,000.00, to extend the contract date of 
substantial completion to May 31, 2024. 

a. Approval of CHA’s “Construction Contract Time Extension” for a lump sum total of 
$9,000.00 

b. Approval of extending the Builder’s Risk insurance policy for a cost not to exceed 
$2,491.00.  
 

3. Void approval of potential change order “Add New Fan to the Plymovent System” in the 
amount of $3,120.00. 
 

4. Approval of COP-011 “Add New Fan to the Plymovent System” in the amount not to exceed 
$3,588.00. 

 
5. Adjournment 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85065374732?pwd=VmJvNVZESEh1VlIyN01UblIrN29JQT09 
 
Meeting ID: 850 6537 4732 
Passcode: 20240226 
 
One tap mobile 
+13052241968,,89283522227#,,,,*20240215# US  
+13092053325,,89283522227#,,,,*20240215# US 
 
Dial by your location 
1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 

Page 1 of 70

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85065374732?pwd=VmJvNVZESEh1VlIyN01UblIrN29JQT09


 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2. Approval to authorize a change order COP-003 “Design Changes to the Building 

Concrete Foundation” in the amount not to exceed $39,134.00 for the foundation 
changes at Fire Station 340, and “Extended Overhead” in the amount of 
$25,000.00, to extend the contract date of substantial completion to May 31, 
2024. 

  

Page 2 of 70



 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

           11 Eastview Drive, Farmington, CT 06032 

                                                                     Phone (860)-676-9900 * Fax (860)-676-0455 

                                                   Lawrence Brunoli, Inc. is an Affirmative Action/EOE Employer 

 

           
 

February 6, 2024 

 

 

 

CHA Architecture 

400 Capital Blvd., Suite 301 

Rocky Hill, CT 06067 

 

Attention: Mr. Charles Eaton, P.E.  
Sr. Project Manager 

 

Subject: Change Order Proposal: Design Changes to the Buildings Concrete Foundation 
(COP-003) 

Replacement of Fire Station 340, Town of Tolland, CT  
 

Mr. Eaton: 

Lawrence Brunoli, Inc. respectfully requests a change order in the amount of $39,134.00 be issued for 
added cost associated with concrete foundation design changes.  LBI is also requesting an additional 77 
calendar days be added to the contract as a result of these changes.   If acceptable, please issue a 
change order for this work.    

 

If you have any questions or require additional information please call me at (860) 676-9900. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

LAWRENCE BRUNOLI, INC. 

 

Peter J. Gavin 

Peter J. Gavin  

Project Manager 

 

Copy:   LBI Field Office 

Page 3 of 70



Lawrence Brunoli, Inc. 
11 Eastview Drive 
Farmington, CT 06032 
P: 860-676-9900 

E: pgavin@lbrunoli.com 

     Change Order Proposal No. 003 
 
 

Design Changes to the Buildings Concrete 
Foundation 

 

Date: 2/6/24 

 

To: 
 

CHA Architecture 
400 Capital Blvd., Suite 301 
Rocky Hill,  CT  06067 

 Project No:  

Owner: Town of Tolland, Connecticut 

Project Name: 
 

Tolland Fire Department 
Replacement of Fire Station 340 

From: 
 

Lawrence Brunoli, Inc.   

 

This Change Order Proposal and attached itemized “Change Order Proposal Worksheet” quotation is for changes in the Contract Sum or 
Contract Time in response to proposed modifications to the Contract Documents. 

Change Order Proposal Based Upon: See attached  

Design Changes to the Buildings Concrete Foundation: 
 
Description of Proposed Change: 
Cost – Design changes to the concrete were required to accommodate the outside finished grades of 
the building and how they coordinated with the termination elevations at the ground level. Additionally, 
the base bid included a footing and foundation design based on assumed structural loads for the 
building. The design-build structural loads from the metal building manufacturer were greater than the 
loads used in the base bid. This required a design modification for the building foundation and footing 
to accept the actual structural loading from the manufacturer. The footing and foundation materials 
were increased in size due to this change.  A series of design changes were issued by the owner for 
construction.  See attached supporting documentation to support these added costs. 

 

Time - The design change to the foundations forced a redesign of the pre-engineered metal building.  
This resulted in the steel and metal panels being pushed out/delayed approximately 6 months 
compared to our original baseline schedule.  Delivery of steel moved out from planned 5/31/23 to 
actual 12/15/23.  We are requesting 2 ½ additional months, 77 calendar days of additional time be 
added to the Contract with this change order.  Changing the original contract completion date from 
March 15, 2024 to May 31, 2024.  See attached documentation that supports this time extension 
request.  Extended overhead associated with this change will be addressed by a separate submission. 

 

 
Attachments:    Change Order Proposal Worksheet(s)  Subcontractor(s) Quotes 
 
 Supporting Information   Supplier(s)    Other  

 

Reason for Change:    Foundation walls to metal panel coordination to accommodate exterior grades. 

Proposed Change in Contract Sum?  No  Yes [Increase]  $ 39,134.00 
                                                                                                                                                                 Revised Project Completion Date 

Proposed Change in Contract Time?  No  Yes [Increase]    05/31/24       77 Days. 
 

 
Issued By: Lawrence Brunoli, Inc.  Peter J. Gavin Date: 1/29/24 

 Contractor’s Name (Typed)  Contractor’s Signature   

 
Page 4 of 70



COP-003
2/6/2024

Company:  

Quant. Unit Description of Material and Equipment Unit Cost Total

1 LS 2,183.55$                       

1 LS Home Depot - Tools 200.00$                          

1 LS Harris Rebar (see attached list) 10,467.00$                     

1 LS Dumpster/refuse (discard of falsework) 300.00$                          

7 CY 150.00$                1,050.00$                       

1 LS 1,500.00$                       

-$                                

-$                                
-$                                

Line #1 Material Subtotal $15,700.55

Labor Classification Hours Base Rate Tax Fringe Pension

Misc.       

Ins. & 

Comp. Total Rate Total

Operator 45.71$     7.02$    1.69$    26.80$    27.43$     108.64$             $0.00

Laborer 32.00$     4.91$    1.18$    24.40$    19.20$     81.70$               $0.00

1 Carpenter 130 36.07$     5.54$    1.33$    26.15$    21.64$     90.73$               $11,795.33

1 Ironworker 34 39.70$     6.09$    1.47$    38.77$    23.82$     109.85$             $3,735.00

Super 66.00$     10.13$  2.44$    -$        39.60$     118.17$             $0.00

Line #2 Labor Subtotal $15,530.33

Line #3 Total Labor and Materials 31,230.88$                 

Allow % Applicable % Total

$0.00 to $5,000 15% 15% -$                                

$5,001 to $15,000 15% 15% -$                                

$15,001 to $25,000 15% 15% -$                                
$25,000 and Greater 15% 15% 4,684.63$                       

Line #5 Total Mark-up on Contractor's Own Work (15%) 4,684.63$                   

Subcontractor Cost (from attached proposed change order form)

Name of Subcontractor Total

2,799.00$                   

-$                            

-$                            

Line #6 Subcontractor Total 2,799.00$                   

Line #7 General Contractor's Mark-up on Subcontractor Work 15% 419.85$                      

Line #8 Bond Cost 0.00563 -$                            

Line #8.1 Extended Overhead t.b.d. -$                            

Line #9 Total Proposed Change Order Amount 39,134.36$                 

Trade

31,230.88$          

Engineered Builder - Design Change - Added Curb

 

Line #4 Amt.

No. of Workers

Sanford & Howley Lumber (see attached list)

PEMB

Overhead and Profit % Mark-up on Own Work

 

Date:

Owner:

Project Name:

Bulders East Add 18"x6" curb: (235'x1.5'x.5/27 = 6.5 cy)

Modern Concrete Pumping  - for wall pour No. 2 only

Design Changes to the Buildings Concrete Foundation

 CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL WORKSHEET

Lawrence Brunoli, Inc.
Company Name (Typed)

Town of Tolland

Change Order Proposal No.:

Replacement of Fire Station 340

Page 5 of 70



COP-003
1/29/2024

Company:  

Quant. Unit Description of Material and Equipment Unit Cost Total

Labor Classification Hours Base Rate Tax Fringe Pension

Misc.       

Ins. & 

Comp. Total Rate Total

Operator 45.71$      7.02$       1.69$   26.80$    27.43$     108.64$             $0.00

Laborer 32.00$      4.91$       1.18$   24.40$    19.20$     81.70$               $0.00

1 Carpenter 130 36.07$      5.54$       1.33$   26.15$    21.64$     90.73$               $11,795.33

1 Ironworker 34 39.70$      6.09$       1.47$   38.77$    23.82$     109.85$             $3,735.00

Super 66.00$      10.13$     2.44$   -$        39.60$     118.17$             $0.00

Ironworker Carpenter

05/22/23 8 8 Install outside curb rebar, wall pour #1&2

05/23/23 8 8 Install outside curb rebar, wall pour #1&2

05/24/23 8 8 Install outside curb rebar, wall pour #1&2

05/30/23 8 8 Install outside curb rebar, wall pour #1&2

06/02/23 8 8 Build falswork boxes, wall pour #1

06/07/23 8 8 Build falswork boxes & install, wall pour #1

06/08/23 8 8 Build falswork boxes & install, wall pour #1

06/12/23 7 7 Build falswork boxes & install, wall pour #1

06/13/23 8 8 Build falswork boxes & install, oil & chamfer, wall pour #1

06/14/23 6 6 Place concrete wall #1, 3 men 1:00-5:00, apply 50% due to curb

07/01/23 9 9 Strip falsework, 3 men 12:30-3:30, wall pour #1

07/05/23 7 7 Strip falsework, 3 men 12:30-3:30, wall pour #2

Day 1 14 14 Build falsework boxes & Install, wall pour #2

Day 2 8 8 Build falswork boxes & install, wall pour #2

Day 3 8 8 Build falswork boxes & install, wall pour #2

Day 4 7 7 Build falswork boxes & install, wall pour #2

Day 5 8 8 Build falswork boxes & install, oil & chamfer, wall pour #2

Day 6 6 6 Place concrete wall #2, 3 men, apply 50% due to curb

Day 7 10 10 Strip Falsework, 3 men, wall pour #2

Day 8 10 2 8 Infill Last Section 20' of wall, Pour #3: Fab, Place, Strip

164 34 130

 CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL WORKSHEET
Change Order Proposal No.:

Date:

Lawrence Brunoli, Inc.
Company Name (Typed)

Owner: Town of Tolland

Project Name: Replacement of Fire Station 340
LABOR SUMMARY

No. of Workers

Design Changes to the Buildings Concree Foundation

Page 6 of 70



7/6/20237/6/2023 14:33

Purchase Order Log
Tolland Fire Department, Replacement of Station 340

PO # Date Description Amount

056-122 05/31/23 Harris Rebar - Added Bar for curb addition 1,630.00$                             

056-117 04/26/23 Harris Rebar - Added Bar for Footing & Curb Change 6,620.00$                             

056-121 05/12/23 Harris Rebar - Added Bar for Footing Change RFI-005 2,217.00$                             

056-123 05/16/23 Sanford & Hawley - Lumber for Falsework for Forms 967.21$                                

056-124 05/25/23 Sanford & Hawley - Lumber for Falsework for Forms 248.97$                                

056-125 06/07/23 Sanford & Hawley - Lumber for Falsework for Forms 396.00$                                

056-127 06/23/23 Sanford & Hawley - Lumber for Falsework for Forms 571.37$                                

056-115 04/12/23 Windsor Sanitation - Dumpster Service t.b.d.

12,650.55$                           

LBI MASTER Tracking Log - Tolland Fire Station 340 Replacement

Page 7 of 70

7374
Line

test
Image



Page 8 of 70

test
Image

test
Typewritten Text
REVISED - required added falsework (plywood boxes)

test
Image

test
Image

test
Image



Page 9 of 70

test
Image

test
Typewritten Text
Original Bid Documents - No falsework required.



NO:

DATE:

TO:

JOB #

Description of Change:

Breakdown:

Subtotal 2,276.00$         

OH&P 20% 455.20$            

Bond 3% 68.28$               

Total 2,799.48$        

This change order x Increasers, or Decreases the amount of days to complet job by Days

This change order must be accepted within 14 calendar days, or be withdrawn by the contractor.

CHANGE ORDER
002 PEMB Engineering

6/6/2023

Peter Gavin

Lawrence Brunoli, Inc. Tolland Station 340

Acknowledging that a change order can and usually increases 

the time allotment for the specified services, we hereby agree 

to the change(s), or additional work specified below.

These costs are associated with the engineering costs to add the perimeter concrete curb and also changing the 

location of the wainscoat

2,276.00$                          

Equipment/Task Rate units Subtotal

Star Building 

Engineering Fees 2,276.00$                  1

-$                                    

Page 10 of 70



LAWRENCE BRUNOLI, INC.
CENERALCONTRACTWS

MATERIAL

PURCHASE ORDER
TOLLAND FIRS DEPARTUENT

LAWRENCE BRUNOLI. INC.

11 Eastview Drive

Farmington CT 06032

Phone 860-676-9900. Fax 860-676-0455
Pster Gavin, PM: pgBvin@lbivnoli.com

P.O. #56-101
DATE: JANUARY 4. 2023

TOWN OF TOLLAND. CT
TOLLAND FIRE DEPARTMENT

REPLACEMENT OF STATION 340

VENDOR: BUILDERS CONCRETE EAST. LLC

60 ADAMS STREET

MANCHESTER, CT, 06042

ATTN: Julie Melvin

jmelvin@bce-wm.com
860-456-1787

SHIP

TO:

Jobsite:

LAWRENCE BRUNOLI, INC.

247 Gerhing Rd., Tolland, CT
Attn: Peter Gavin, Project Manager

Email: pgavin@IDrunoli.com

Cell: {860) 922-6990

SHIPPING fAETHOD SHIPPING TERMS DELIVERY DATE

As Required FOB Jobsite 2/1/23

UNE

ITEM
DESCRIPTION: PER ALL PROJECT PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, ADDENDA NO. 1 UNE TOTAL

TAX EXEMPT PROJECT

SHOP DRAWINGS & APPROVALS REQUIRED PRIOR TO

FABRICATION & DELIVERY

FURNISH AND DELIVER:

READY-MIX-CONCRETE LISTED ON BUILDERS EAST CONCRETE

PROPOSAL DATED 12/15/22. PER CONTRACT DRAWINGS AND

SPECIFICATIONS SECTION: 033000 - CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE

ESTIMATED PO VALUE: 250 CY @ $150/CY = 237,500.00

UNIT PRICE

ESTIMATED

PO VALUE

3>37.50Q.00

The vendor shall conform to all requirements as indicated in the Contract Documents (Addenda, plans
& specs, etc.) including shop drawings, submittais, samples, warrantees, spare parts, testing,
inspections, MATERIAL CERTS, etc. It is the vendors' responsibility to obtain ail approvals prior to
delivery. All deliveries must be coordinated with Lawrence Brunoii, inc. No deliveries will be accepted
witnoul a minimum 24hour advance notice. Material suppliers must provide MSDS sheets and/or

special handling instructions prior to delivery and additional copies at the time of delivery. It is the
vendor's responsibility to obtain signed receipts For every delivery. This PO is subject to retainsge of
0% and any other provisions as contained within the contract documents. Personnel must conform to

OSHA standards while on the Project Site including PPE. Haz Com. etc. The vendor will conform to all
Non-discrimination and Affirmative Action requirements per COS § 4-a60 & § 4a-60a (deemed
included herein).

NOTES. COMMENTS. SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

SUBTOTAL

SALES TAX

$37,500.00

N/A

S37.5Q0.00

Please send two copies of your invoice.

Enter this order in accordance with the prices, terms, delivery method,
and speciflcelians listed above.

Please notify us Immedlaleiy if you are unable to ship as specified.

Send all correspondence/lnvalces to:
Lawrence Brunoii Inc

11 Eastview Drive

Farmington CT 06032
Phone 860-676-9900 Pax 860-676-O455 . .

A ccepted by (Venaor):

falR. NeagM, Vice Prasidepi rr; OBte:

11 Eastview Drive, Farmington, CT 06032
Phone (860)-676-9900 * Fax (860)-676-04S5

Lawrence Brunoii, Inc. is an Affirmative Action/EOE Employer Page 11 of 70

7374
Highlight
 $150/CY



BUIIDERS

Submitted To: Lawrence Brunoll Inc

Farmlngton, CT

Attention:

Phone:

Peter Gavin

Billing: PO Box 133 Willimantic, CT 06226

Office: 860-456-4111 Fax: 860-456-9176

Dispatch: 860-456-1787

Westbrook: 860-399-9289

Batch Plant Locations:

Manchester, Willimantic, Montville, Westbrook

Quote Date: 12/15/2022

Project: Tolland FD

Location: Tolland, CT

PRICING GOOD UNTIL: 12/31/23. As of 01/01/24 add $9.00 CY on all mixes

PRICE PER CUBIC YARD

4,500 psi (25% Slag) with MRWR - $144.75

5,000 psi (25% Slag) with MRWR - $149.75

Class F (4,000 psi) if required - $151.00

*** PRICING DOES NOTINCLUDE "EXTRA COST" ITEMS AS LISTED BELOW ***

EXTRA COST ITEMS - ALL LOADS

ITEM PRICE

Heat / Hot Water - Nov 1 TO April 15 $10.00 per CY
ICE (If Required to meet Specifications) Contact Sales

EXTRA COSTITEMS-ORDERED BY CUSTOMER

ITEM PRICE PER CY

Hydration Stabilizer $8.00

Retarder 1% $6.00

Retarder2% $12.00

Non-Chloride Accelerator 1% $8.50

Non-Chloride Accelerator 2% $17.00

ITEM

Fuel Surcharge: Based on Current Market Price

Environmental Charge

ADDmONAL CHARGES

EUT - Waiting Time Charge

(Excess of 6 min per CY discharge)

Short Load Charges

Short Load (Loads less than 4-1/2 CY)

Misc.

Clean up Charge (Color)

Winch Service

PRICE

$46.00 per Load

$9.00 per Load

S200.00/Hour

$225.00/Load

$125.00/Truck

Sl50.00/Hour

*** standard Mix Designs are 1/2" and 3/4" aggregate blends. Additional pricing for other aggregate mixes ***

Due to the current instability in raw material and supply chain markets, pricing and product availability is subject to change without
advanced notice.

»*»TERMS: Net 30 days with approved Credit. Price does not include Connecticut Sales Tax ***

THIS QUOTE IS GOOD FOR 30 DAYS. Please respond ASAP. To confirm your acceptance of these prices, as quoted, please return a

signed copy of this quotation sheet to our office. Orders placed for the above referenced project will consltitue acceptance of this proposal.

COMPANY: SIGNED:

QUOTE SUBMITTED BY: Julie Melvin- SALES Cell: 860-942-9386

Email; jmelvm(g>bce-wm.com // Office: 860-456-4111 // Fax: 860-456-9176

Page 12 of 70



Page 13 of 70



Page 14 of 70



Page 15 of 70

test
Text Box
PO 56-122 - Harris Rebar - Added Bar for curb addition.Released 5/31/23PG



Page 16 of 70

test
Typewritten Text
1,416 lf x 1.043 lbs/lf = 1,476 lbs



Page 17 of 70



Page 18 of 70

test
Text Box
PO 56-121 Harris Rebar - Added Bar for Footing Change RFI-005.  8'X8' footings in lieu of 6'x6'.  LBI pickup in Deerfield MA 5/15.PG, 5/12/23



Page 19 of 70

test
Text Box
Ok to pay.  Material received.  Slip was sent to office.PG, 6/1/23

test
Image

test
Ellipse

test
Typewritten Text
All materials for curb falsework

test
Highlight



Page 20 of 70

test
Text Box
Material receive.  Ok to pay.  PG, 6/13/23

test
Highlight



Page 21 of 70

test
Ellipse

test
Text Box
Ok to pay.  Material received.  PG 7.3.24

test
Highlight



1

S-500

___________

1

A

2 3 4

4

5

B

C

8" 86' - 10" 8"

88' - 2"

21' - 11" 18' - 0" 21' - 0" 25' - 11"

52
' -

 6
"

8"
51

' -
 2

"
8"

25
' -

 4
"

25
' -

 1
0"

5'
 -

 7
 1

/2
"

1'-4"x1'-4" 
GRADE BEAM

3

S-500

___________

4

S-500

___________

2

S-500

___________

F
LO

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

F
LO

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

F
LO

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

F
LO

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

F
LO

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

F
LO

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

SEE NOTE 2

SEE NOTE 2

3

S-500

___________ 3

S-500

___________

T/WALL -(8") T/WALL -(8") T/WALL -(8")

1

S-500

___________

1

S-500

___________

2

S-500

___________

SLOPE

-2' - 0"F1
-2' - 0"F2 -2' - 0"F2 -2' - 0"F2 -2' - 0"F1

-2' - 0"F3

-5' - 0"F1

-2' - 0"F2

-2' - 0"F2 -2' - 0"F2

-3' - 6"F1

-2' - 0"F3

-3' - 6"WF1

-2
' -

0"
W

F
1

-2' - 0"WF1-2' - 0"WF1-2' - 0"WF1-2' - 0"WF1

DN

DN

CJ CJ

CJ CJ

CJ CJ

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

CJCJCJ C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

P1 -0'-8"
P5 -0'-8"

P5 -0'-8" P5 -0'-8"

P1 -0'-8"

P3 -0'-8"

P2 -0'-8"P5 -0'-8"P5 -0'-8"P5 -0'-8"
P2 -0'-8"

P3 -0'-8"

C
J

SLOPESLOPESLOPE

SLOPESLOPESLOPESLOPESLOPE

C
J

D

4.1 4.2

-3' - 0"WF2

8' - 11 1/4" 7' - 1"

SEE NOTE 2

0' - 4"P4 -0'-8"  

5

S-500

___________

1

S-500

___________ 1

S-500

___________

6

S-500

___________

8

S-500

___________

0' - 4"P4 -0'-8"  

10

S-500

___________

5

S-500

___________ 6

S-500

___________

SLOPE SLOPE

SLOPE

FLAT SLAB

FLAT SLAB

FLAT SLAB

FLAT SLAB

-2' - 0"WF1

S-500

7TYP

-3
' -

6"
W

F
1

-5
' -

0"
W

F
1

-2' - 0"WF1

FS

FS

FS

FS

3' - 0"

3'
 -

 0
"

3'
 -

 0
"

3'
 -

 0
"

FS FS

FS

FS

3'
 -

 0
"

3'
 -

 0
"

-3
' -

6"
W

F
1

-5
' -

0"
W

F
1

-5' - 0"WF1

FS FS

2' - 0" 2' - 0"

-3' - 0"WF1

3' - 0" 3' - 0"

CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ CJCJCJ

CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ CJCJCJ

3'
 -

 9
"

3'
 -

 4
"

1' - 0"

6' - 3" 14' - 8" 3' - 4" 14' - 8" 3' - 4" 14' - 8"

8" 8"

8"

5'
 -

 0
"

12
' -

 7
"

4' - 0"

9'
 -

 6
 1

/4
"

5'
 -

 7
 3

/8
"

4' - 0"

3' - 4"

1' - 0"

2" 6' - 7" 9'
 -

 6
"

4'
 -

 8
 1

/8
"

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

T
Y

P

5'
 -

 3
"

T
Y

P

18
' -

 0
"

T
Y

P

4'
 -

 0
"

T
Y

P

18
' -

 0
"

T
Y

P

5'
 -

 1
1"

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

1. PROVIDE A 8" SLAB ON GROUND REINFORCED WITH #5 @ 12" OC IN APPARATUS BAYS.

2. PROVIDE 5" THICK SLAB-ON-GROUND W/ #4 @ 10" OC IN SUPPORT AREAS. TOSL = +0'-4" UNLESS NOTED 
OTHERWISE.

3. REFERENCE ELEVATION FINISHED FLOOR TO BE AT 594.17' = (0'-0") UNLESS NOTED (+/-) THEREFROM ON PLAN. 
REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR LOCATION AND SIZE OF SLAB DEPRESSIONS. MAINTAIN 
STRUCTURAL SLAB THICKNESS. REFER TO TYPICAL SLAB ON GROUND DETAILS. 

4. STEP FOOTINGS BELOW PIPES, CONDUITS, DUCTWORK, ETC. PROVIDE SLEEVES AS REQUIRED. ADD (2) #5 
DIAGONALLY AT EACH CORNER OF PENETRATION.

5. PROVIDE A MINIMUM 1/8" / FT SLOPE IN FLOOR SLABS WHERE INDICATED TO FLOOR DRAINS. COORDINATE 
TOP OF DRAIN ELEVATION WITH PLUMBING DESIGN BUILDER.

NOTES:

PIER SCHEDULE

MARK SIZE (LxW)

   VERTICAL
REINFORCING TIES COMMENTS

P1 1'-10"x1'-10" (8) - #6 VERT #4 @ 1'-0" OC

P2 2'-6"x3'-0" (14) - #6 VERT #4 @ 1'-0" OC

P3 2'-6"x2'-6" (12) - #6 VERT #4 @ 1'-0" OC

P4 1'-6"x1'-6" (8) - #6 VERT #4 @ 1'-0" OC

P5 1'-10"x1'-10" (8) - #6 VERT #4 @ 1'-0" OC

NOTE: PROVIDE CROSS TIES AT ALL INTERIOR VERTICAL BARS.

P #

PIER 
MARK

- X' - Y"

F #

FOOTING 
MARK

- X' - Y"

TOP OF PIER 
ELEVATION

TOP OF FOOTING 
ELEVATION

REFRENCED FROM TOP OF SLAB EL = 0' - 0"

F #

FOOTING 
MARK

- X' - Y"

TOP OF FOOTING 
ELEVATION

FOOTING LEGEND

FOOTING SCHEDULE

MARK

            SIZE
(LxWxTHICKNESS REINFORCING

F1 4'-6" x 4'-6" x 1'-6" #6 @ 10" OC EW (T&B)

F2 6'-0" x 6'-0" x 1'-6"

F3 7'-0" x 7'-0" x 1'-6"

WF1 3'-0" x 1'-6"

WF2 3'-0" x 1'-0"

#6 @ 10" OC EW (T&B)

#6 @ 10" OC EW (T&B)

(4) #6 CONT. & #6 @ 10" OC TRANS

(4) #5 CONT. & #5 @ 10" OC TRANS

ISSUE

CHA Architecture
COPYRIGHT 

49 DARTMOUTH STREET
PORTLAND, MAINE 

04101
207-775-1059

www.chaarchitecture.com

Reuse or reproduction of the
contents of this document is not

permitted without written
permission of CHA Architecture.

SHEET

TITLE

ISSUE

SCALE:

JOB NO.

DRWN.   CHK

A

B

C

D

12345

12345

A

B

C

D

As indicated

STATION 340 -
FOUNDATION /
SLAB PLAN

S-100

10/17/22

071589

BEG       JWK/EDO

T
o

lla
n

d
 F

ir
e

 D
e

p
a
rt

m
e

n
t 

-
R

e
p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
ta

ti
o
n

 3
4

0

2
4
7

 G
E

H
R

IN
G

 R
D

T
O

L
L
A

N
D

, 
C

T
  

0
6

0
8

4

0' 4' 8' 16'1/4" = 1'-0"1
STATION 340 - FOUNDATION / SLAB PLAN

Page 22 of 70

AOHara
Text Box
A

AOHara
Text Box
B

AOHara
Text Box
C

AOHara
Text Box
D

AOHara
Text Box
E

AOHara
Set to Comments/Questions

AOHara
Set to Comments/Questions

AOHara
Set to Comments/Questions

AOHara
Set to Comments/Questions

AOHara
Set to Comments/Questions

AOHara
Text Box
678

7374
Text Box
FOOTING AND FOUNDATION DESIGN - BASE BID



1

SLAB ON GROUND, 
SEE PLAN FOR REINF

#5  DWL @
10" OC

SEE SCHED FOR
FOOTING REINF

#5 @ 10" OC EW, EACH FACE

TOSL

0'-0"

EQ 1' - 0" EQ

SEE SCHED

20

20

TO FTG

SEE PLAN

DOWELS TO MATCH
WALL REINF

LA
P

 S
P

LI
C

E

C
LA

S
S

 B
 T

E
N

S
IO

N

TOSL

0'-0"

TO WALL

-0'-8"

1

SEE SCHED

S
E

E
 S

C
H

E
D

SLAB ON GROUND,
SEE PLAN FOR REINF

STEEL COLUMN, 
BY BLDG MFR

SEE SCHED FOR
FOOTING REINF

TOSL

0'-0"

NOTES:
1. ROUTE ALL UTILITIES UNDER GRADE BEAM. COORDINATE LOCATIONS WITH 

RESPECTIVE CONTRACTORS

TO FTG

SEE PLAN

TO WALL

-0'-8"

C

S
E

E
 S

C
H

E
D

EQ 1' - 0" EQ

SEE SCHED

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

#5 DWL @ 10" OC

OH DOOR, SEE ARCH DWGS

TOSL

0'-0"

1/
2"

SLAB REINF W/ 180 DEG HOOK END

SEE TYPICAL RE-ENTRANT CORNER
REINFORCING DETAIL SHEET S-700

WALL REINF PER 1/S-500

4" 8" 20

20

L2x2x5/16 W/ 1/2" DIA x 4"
HEADED STUD ANCHORS
@ 24" OC, HOT DIP GALV
ASSEMBLY

TO FTG

SEE PLAN

TO WALL

-0'-8"

B

#4 DWL @
12" OC

1' - 4"

1'
 -

 4
"

#5 CONT, TYP

#3 STIRRUPS @ 18" OC

TO BEAM
-0' - 8"

TOSL

0'-0"

3"
 C

LR

2" CLR

CONTRACTION JOINT

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

18

18

MIN

6"

C
LR

3"1

2

#5 @ 10" OC

#5 CONT, TYP

SLOPESLOPE

TRENCH DRAIN, REFER TO
PLUMBING DESIGN BUILDER
DRAWINGS

MIN

6"

6"

MUD SLAB

SLAB REINF W/ 90 DEG HOOK END

6"

TOSL
0' - 0"

1

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

#5 DWL @ 10" OC

MAN DOOR, SEE ARCH DWGS

SLAB REINF W/ 180 DEG HOOK END

SEE TYPICAL RE-ENTRANT CORNER
REINFORCING DETAIL SHEET S-700

WALL REINF PER 1/S-500

S
E

E
 S

C
H

E
D

EQ 1' - 0" EQ

SEE SCHED

20

20

TO FTG

SEE PLAN

TO WALL

-0'-8"

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

#5 DWL @ 10" OC

MAN DOOR, SEE ARCH DWGS

SLAB REINF W/ 180 DEG HOOK END

SEE TYPICAL RE-ENTRANT CORNER
REINFORCING DETAIL SHEET S-700

WALL REINF PER 1/S-500

EQ 1' - 0" EQ

SEE SCHED

S
E

E
 S

C
H

E
D

TOSL

+0'-4"

10
1

5

24

24

TO FTG

SEE PLAN

TO WALL

-0'-8"

#3 STIRRUPS @ 18" OC

(2) #5 CONT, TOP AND BOT

#5 U-BARS TO MATCH GRADE
BEAM CONT BARS

COL AND BASE PLATE BY MFR

PIER REINF PER SCHED

WALL REINF PER 1/S-500

C
LA

S
S

 B
 L

A
P

 S
P

LI
C

E

B
8"

2"

D

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

#5 DWL @ 10" OC

#5 @ 10" OC EW

S
E

E
 S

C
H

E
D

TOSL

+0'-4"

10
1

EQ 8" EQ

SEE SCHED

8"

PIER, SEE SCHED

17

24

TO FTG

SEE PLAN

COL, BASE PLATE, AND
ANCHOR BOLTS BEYOND

TO WALL

-0'-8"

4

TOSL

+0'-4" 4"

COORDINATE STEP 
W/ ARCH DWGS

10

1

DWL TO MATCH SLAB
REINFORCING

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

SEE CONSTRUCTION JOINT
DETAIL, SHEET S-700

CLASS B LAP SPLICE

ISSUE

CHA Architecture
COPYRIGHT 

49 DARTMOUTH STREET
PORTLAND, MAINE 

04101
207-775-1059

www.chaarchitecture.com

Reuse or reproduction of the
contents of this document is not

permitted without written
permission of CHA Architecture.

SHEET

TITLE

ISSUE

SCALE:

JOB NO.

DRWN.   CHK

A

B

C

D

12345

12345

A

B

C

D

3/4" = 1'-0"

FOUNDATION
SECTIONS AND
DETAILS

S-500

10/17/22

071589

BEG      JWK/EDO

T
o

lla
n

d
 F

ir
e

 D
e

p
a
rt

m
e

n
t 

-
R

e
p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
ta

ti
o
n

 3
4

0

2
4
7

 G
E

H
R

IN
G

 R
D

T
O

L
L
A

N
D

, 
C

T
  

0
6

0
8

40' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"1
TYPICAL FOUNDATION SECTION

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"2
SECTION THRU COLUMN PIER

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"3
TYPICAL SECTION AT OH DOOR OPENING

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"4
SECTION THRU GRADE BEAM

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"9
TYPICAL TRENCH DRAIN DETAIL

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"5
SECTION AT MAN DOOR

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"6
SECTION AT MAN DOOR

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"7
GRADE BEAM DETAIL

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"8
SECTION AT PORCH

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"10
DETAIL AT SLAB STEP

Page 23 of 70

7374
Text Box
FOOTING AND FOUNDATION DESIGN - BASE BID



1

A

2 3 4

4

5

B

C

8" 86' - 10" 8"

88' - 2"

21' - 11" 18' - 0" 21' - 0" 25' - 11"

52
' -

 0
"

8"
50

' -
 8

"
8"

25
' -

 4
"

25
' -

 4
"

5'
 -

 7
 1

/2
"

1'-4"x1'-4" 
GRADE BEAM

3

S-500

___________

4

S-500

___________

2

S-500

___________

F
LO

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

F
LO

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

F
LO

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

F
LO

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

F
LO

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

F
LO

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

SEE NOTE 2

SEE NOTE 2

3

S-500

___________ 3

S-500

___________

T/WALL -(8") T/WALL -(8") T/WALL -(8")

11

S-500

___________

2

S-500

___________

SLOPE

-2' - 0"F2
-2' - 0"F3 -2' - 0"F3 -2' - 0"F3 -2' - 0"F1

-2' - 0"F3

-5' - 0"F1

-2' - 0"F3 -2' - 0"F3 -2' - 0"F3

-3' - 6"F1

-2' - 0"F3

-3' - 6"WF1

-2
' -

0"
W

F
1

-2' - 0"WF1-2' - 0"WF1

DN

DN

CJ CJ

CJ CJ

CJ CJ

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

CJCJCJ C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

P1 -0'-8"

P5 -0'-8" P5 -0'-8" P5 -0'-8"

P1 -0'-8"

P3 -0'-8"

P1 -0'-8"P5 -0'-8"P5 -0'-8"P5 -0'-8"
P2 -0'-8"

P6 -0'-8"

C
J

SLOPESLOPESLOPE

SLOPESLOPESLOPESLOPESLOPE

C
J

D

4.1 4.2

-3' - 0"WF2

8' - 11 1/4" 7' - 1"

SEE NOTE 2

0' - 4"P4 -0'-8"  

5

S-500

___________

6

S-500

___________

8

S-500

___________

0' - 4"P4 -0'-8"  

10

S-500

___________

5

S-500

___________ 6

S-500

___________

SLOPE SLOPE

SLOPE

FLAT SLAB

FLAT SLAB

FLAT SLAB

FLAT SLAB

-2' - 0"WF1

S-500

7TYP

-5
' -

0"
W

F
1

FS

FS

FS

FS

2'
 -

 0
"

3'
 -

 0
"

3'
 -

 0
"

FS FS

FS

FS

3'
 -

 0
"

4'
 -

 6
"

-3
' -

6"
W

F
1

-5
' -

0"
W

F
1

-5' - 0"WF1

FS

FS

2' - 0"

4' - 6" 3' - 0"

CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ CJCJCJ

CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ CJCJCJ

3'
 -

 9
"

3'
 -

 4
"

1' - 0"

5' - 9" 14' - 8" 3' - 4" 14' - 8" 3' - 4" 14' - 8"

8" 8"

8"

5'
 -

 0
"

12
' -

 1
"

4' - 0"

9'
 -

 6
 1

/4
"

5'
 -

 7
 3

/8
"

4' - 0"

3' - 4"

1' - 0"

2" 6' - 7"

9'
 -

 6
"

4'
 -

 8
 1

/8
"

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

T
Y

P

5'
 -

 3
"

T
Y

P

18
' -

 0
"

T
Y

P

4'
 -

 0
"

T
Y

P

18
' -

 0
"

T
Y

P

5'
 -

 5
"

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

11

S-500

___________

3' - 0"

-2' - 0"WF1 -2' - 0"WF1

12

S-500

___________ 12

S-500

___________

12

S-500

___________

2' - 0"

1. PROVIDE A 8" SLAB ON GROUND REINFORCED WITH #5 @ 12" OC IN APPARATUS BAYS.

2. PROVIDE 5" THICK SLAB-ON-GROUND W/ #4 @ 10" OC IN SUPPORT AREAS. TOSL = +0'-4" UNLESS NOTED 
OTHERWISE.

3. REFERENCE ELEVATION FINISHED FLOOR TO BE AT 594.17' = (0'-0") UNLESS NOTED (+/-) THEREFROM ON PLAN. 
REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR LOCATION AND SIZE OF SLAB DEPRESSIONS. MAINTAIN 
STRUCTURAL SLAB THICKNESS. REFER TO TYPICAL SLAB ON GROUND DETAILS. 

4. STEP FOOTINGS BELOW PIPES, CONDUITS, DUCTWORK, ETC. PROVIDE SLEEVES AS REQUIRED. ADD (2) #5 
DIAGONALLY AT EACH CORNER OF PENETRATION.

5. PROVIDE A MINIMUM 1/8" / FT SLOPE IN FLOOR SLABS WHERE INDICATED TO FLOOR DRAINS. COORDINATE 
TOP OF DRAIN ELEVATION WITH PLUMBING DESIGN BUILDER.

NOTES:

PIER SCHEDULE

MARK SIZE (LxW)

   VERTICAL
REINFORCING TIES COMMENTS

P1 2'-2"x1'-10" (8) - #6 VERT #4 @ 1'-0" OC

P2 2'-6"x3'-0" (14) - #6 VERT #4 @ 1'-0" OC

P3 2'-6"x2'-6" (12) - #6 VERT #4 @ 1'-0" OC

P4 1'-6"x1'-6" (8) - #6 VERT #4 @ 1'-0" OC

P5 1'-10"x1'-10" (8) - #6 VERT #4 @ 1'-0" OC

NOTE: PROVIDE CROSS TIES AT ALL INTERIOR VERTICAL BARS.

P6 2'-6"x3'-4" (14) - #6 VERT #4 @ 1'-0" OC

P #

PIER 
MARK

- X' - Y"

F #

FOOTING 
MARK

- X' - Y"

TOP OF PIER 
ELEVATION

TOP OF FOOTING 
ELEVATION

REFRENCED FROM TOP OF SLAB EL = 0' - 0"

F #

FOOTING 
MARK

- X' - Y"

TOP OF FOOTING 
ELEVATION

FOOTING LEGEND

FOOTING SCHEDULE

MARK

            SIZE
(LxWxTHICKNESS REINFORCING

F1 6'-0" x 6'-0" x 1'-6" #6 @ 10" OC EW (T&B)

F2 7'-0" x 7'-0" x 1'-6"

F3

WF1 3'-0" x 1'-6"

WF2 3'-0" x 1'-0"

#6 @ 10" OC EW (T&B)

#6 @ 10" OC EW (T&B)

(4) #6 CONT. & #6 @ 10" OC TRANS

(4) #5 CONT. & #5 @ 10" OC TRANS

8'-0" x 8'-0" x 1'-6"

ISSUE

CHA Architecture
COPYRIGHT 

49 DARTMOUTH STREET
PORTLAND, MAINE 

04101
207-775-1059

www.chaarchitecture.com

Reuse or reproduction of the
contents of this document is not

permitted without written
permission of CHA Architecture.

SHEET

TITLE

ISSUE

SCALE:

JOB NO.

DRWN.   CHK

A

B

C

D

12345

12345

A

B

C

D

As indicated

STATION 340 -
FOUNDATION /
SLAB PLAN

S-100

04/12/23

071589

BEG       JWK/EDO

T
o

lla
n

d
 F

ir
e

 D
e

p
a
rt

m
e

n
t 

-
R

e
p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
ta

ti
o
n

 3
4

0

2
4
7

 G
E

H
R

IN
G

 R
D

T
O

L
L
A

N
D

, 
C

T
  

0
6

0
8

4

0' 4' 8' 16'1/4" = 1'-0"1
STATION 340 - FOUNDATION / SLAB PLAN

1

1

1

1

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT

4/12/2023 FOOTING CHANGES11

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

4/19/2023

Page 24 of 70

7374
Text Box
FOOTING AND FOUNDATION DESIGN - REDESIGN



1

SEE SCHED

S
E

E
 S

C
H

E
D

SLAB ON GROUND,
SEE PLAN FOR REINF

STEEL COLUMN, 
BY BLDG MFR

SEE SCHED FOR
FOOTING REINF

TOSL

0'-0"

NOTES:
1. ROUTE ALL UTILITIES UNDER GRADE BEAM. COORDINATE LOCATIONS WITH 

RESPECTIVE CONTRACTORS

TO FTG

SEE PLAN

TO WALL

-0'-8"

(2) #5 CONT

#5 @ 10" OC

2"6"

6"

C

1' - 0"

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

#5 DWL @ 10" OC

OH DOOR, SEE ARCH DWGS

TOSL

0'-0"

1/
2"

SLAB REINF W/ 180 DEG HOOK END

SEE TYPICAL RE-ENTRANT CORNER
REINFORCING DETAIL SHEET S-700

WALL REINF PER 1/S-500

4" 8" 20

20

L2x2x5/16 W/ 1/2" DIA x 4"
HEADED STUD ANCHORS
@ 24" OC, HOT DIP GALV
ASSEMBLY

TO FTG

SEE PLAN

TO WALL

-0'-8"

B

#4 DWL @
12" OC

1' - 4"

1'
 -

 4
"

#5 CONT, TYP

#3 STIRRUPS @ 18" OC

TO BEAM
-0' - 8"

TOSL

0'-0"

3"
 C

LR

2" CLR

CONTRACTION JOINT

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

18

18

MIN

6"

C
LR

3"1

2

#5 @ 10" OC

#5 CONT, TYP

SLOPESLOPE

TRENCH DRAIN, REFER TO
PLUMBING DESIGN BUILDER
DRAWINGS

MIN

6"

6"

MUD SLAB

SLAB REINF W/ 90 DEG HOOK END

6"

TOSL
0' - 0"

1

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

#5 DWL @ 10" OC

MAN DOOR, SEE ARCH DWGS

SLAB REINF W/ 180 DEG HOOK END

SEE TYPICAL RE-ENTRANT CORNER
REINFORCING DETAIL SHEET S-700

WALL REINF PER 1/S-500

S
E

E
 S

C
H

E
D

EQ 1' - 0"

20

20

TO FTG

SEE PLAN

TO WALL

-0'-8"

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

#5 DWL @ 10" OC

MAN DOOR, SEE ARCH DWGS

SLAB REINF W/ 180 DEG HOOK END

SEE TYPICAL RE-ENTRANT CORNER
REINFORCING DETAIL SHEET S-700

WALL REINF PER 1/S-500

EQ 1' - 0" EQ

SEE SCHED

S
E

E
 S

C
H

E
D

TOSL

+0'-4"

10
1

5

24

24

TO FTG

SEE PLAN

TO WALL

-0'-8"

#3 STIRRUPS @ 18" OC

(2) #5 CONT, TOP AND BOT

#5 U-BARS TO MATCH GRADE
BEAM CONT BARS

PIER REINF PER SCHED

WALL REINF PER 1/S-500

C
LA

S
S

 B
 L

A
P

 S
P

LI
C

E

B
8"

2"

D

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

#5 DWL @ 10" OC

#5 @ 10" OC EW

S
E

E
 S

C
H

E
D

TOSL

+0'-4"

10
1

EQ 8" EQ

SEE SCHED

8"

PIER, SEE SCHED

17

24

TO FTG

SEE PLAN

COL, BASE PLATE, AND
ANCHOR BOLTS BEYOND

TO WALL

-0'-8"

4

TOSL

+0'-4" 4"

COORDINATE STEP 
W/ ARCH DWGS

10

1

DWL TO MATCH SLAB
REINFORCING

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

SEE CONSTRUCTION JOINT
DETAIL, SHEET S-700

CLASS B LAP SPLICE

1

SLAB ON GROUND, 
SEE PLAN FOR REINF

#5  DWL @
10" OC

SEE SCHED FOR
FOOTING REINF

#5 @ 10" OC EW, EACH FACE

TOSL

0'-0"

EQ 1' - 0" EQ

SEE SCHED

20

20

TO FTG

SEE PLAN

DOWELS TO MATCH
WALL REINF

LA
P

 S
P

LI
C

E

C
LA

S
S

 B
 T

E
N

S
IO

N

TO WALL

-0'-8"

(2) #5 CONT

2"6"

10
"

1

SLAB ON GROUND, 
SEE PLAN FOR REINF

#5  DWL @
10" OC

SEE SCHED FOR
FOOTING REINF

#5 @ 10" OC EW, EACH FACE

TOSL

0'-0"

EQ 1' - 0" EQ

SEE SCHED

20

20

TO FTG

SEE PLAN

DOWELS TO MATCH
WALL REINF

LA
P

 S
P

LI
C

E

C
LA

S
S

 B
 T

E
N

S
IO

N

TO WALL

-0'-8"

(2) #5 CONT

2"6"

6"

ISSUE

CHA Architecture
COPYRIGHT 

49 DARTMOUTH STREET
PORTLAND, MAINE 

04101
207-775-1059

www.chaarchitecture.com

Reuse or reproduction of the
contents of this document is not

permitted without written
permission of CHA Architecture.

SHEET

TITLE

ISSUE

SCALE:

JOB NO.

DRWN.   CHK

A

B

C

D

12345

12345

A

B

C

D

3/4" = 1'-0"

FOUNDATION
SECTIONS AND
DETAILS

S-500

04/12/23

071589

BEG      JWK/EDO

T
o

lla
n

d
 F

ir
e

 D
e

p
a
rt

m
e

n
t 

-
R

e
p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
ta

ti
o
n

 3
4

0

2
4
7

 G
E

H
R

IN
G

 R
D

T
O

L
L
A

N
D

, 
C

T
  

0
6

0
8

4

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"2
SECTION THRU COLUMN PIER

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"3
TYPICAL SECTION AT OH DOOR OPENING

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"4
SECTION THRU GRADE BEAM

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"9
TYPICAL TRENCH DRAIN DETAIL

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"5
SECTION AT MAN DOOR

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"6
SECTION AT MAN DOOR

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"7
GRADE BEAM DETAIL

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"8
SECTION AT PORCH

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"10
DETAIL AT SLAB STEP

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"12
TYPICAL FOUNDATION SECTION

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"11
TYPICAL FOUNDATION SECTION

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT

4/12/2023 FOOTING CHANGES1

1

1

1

1

1

4/19/2023

Page 25 of 70

7374
Text Box
FOOTING AND FOUNDATION DESIGN - REDESIGN



P-1

P-5

11" 11"

1' - 10"

1'
 -

 2
"

8"

1'
 -

 1
0"

SEE SCHED
FOR REINF

8" 1' - 6"

2' - 2"

1'
 -

 2
"

8"

1'
 -

 1
0"

SEE SCHED
FOR REINF

P-2

SEE SCHED
FOR REINF

8"
2'

 -
 4

"

3'
 -

 0
"

8" 1' - 10"

2' - 6"

2"

P-3

GRADE BEAM, SEE
PLAN

1'
 -

 3
"

1'
 -

 3
"

8" 1' - 10"

2' - 6"

2'
 -

 6
"

SEE SCHED
FOR REINF

2"

P-6

GRADE BEAM, SEE
PLAN

8"
1'

 -
 1

0"

8" 2' - 8"

3' - 4"

2'
 -

 6
"

SEE SCHED
FOR REINF

#5 BAR 24"
12" CONC WALL,
SEE PLAN

12" CONC WALL,
SEE PLAN

12" CONC WALL,
SEE PLAN

12" CONC WALL,
SEE PLAN

12" CONC WALL,
SEE PLAN

NOTE:
ALL PEMB ANCHOR RODS ARE DESIGNED TO HAVE A 12" EMBEDMENT DEPTH.

ISSUE

CHA Architecture
COPYRIGHT 

49 DARTMOUTH STREET
PORTLAND, MAINE 

04101
207-775-1059

www.chaarchitecture.com

Reuse or reproduction of the
contents of this document is not

permitted without written
permission of CHA Architecture.

SHEET

TITLE

ISSUE

SCALE:

JOB NO.

DRWN.   CHK

A

B

C

D

12345

12345

A

B

C

D

3/4" = 1'-0"

FOUNDATION
SECTIONS AND
DETAILS

S-501

04/12/23

071589

BEG       AO/EDO

T
o

lla
n

d
 F

ir
e

 D
e

p
a
rt

m
e

n
t 

-
R

e
p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
ta

ti
o
n

 3
4

0

2
4
7

 G
E

H
R

IN
G

 R
D

T
O

L
L
A

N
D

, 
C

T
  

0
6

0
8

4

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"1
PIER DETAILS

1

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT

4/12/2023 FOOTING CHANGES1

4/19/2023

Page 26 of 70

7374
Text Box
FOOTING AND FOUNDATION DESIGN - REDESIGN



Page 27 of 70

test
Typewritten Text
Time Extension Supporting Documentaion



 

 

 

                                

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

           11 Eastview Drive, Farmington, CT 06032 

                                                                     Phone (860)-676-9900 * Fax (860)-676-0455 

                                                   Lawrence Brunoli, Inc. is an Affirmative Action/EOE Employer 

 

           
  

 

COP-003 – Time Extension Supporting Documentation 
 
 
Schedule: 
Once the building steel and insulated metal panels were delivered to the site in late December 
2023 and steel erection commenced on 1/8/24, LBI was only then able to access the impact this 
change had on the overall schedule.   
 
We created schedule update “Tolland Fire Department Schedule Report - Update No. 5, 2.15.24 
- NO ADJUSTMENTS” (attached).  Without modifications to the original logic and durations the 
end result calculated a completion date of September 16, 2024. 
 
We then created “Tolland Fire Department Schedule Report - Update No. 5, 2.15.24 – 
RECOVERED” (attached) which recovered the schedule from a 9/24/24 completion to a 5/31/24 
completion.  This was primarily accomplished by making large reductions to the original 
durations assigned in our baseline schedule and original planning.  LBI is committed to making a 
good faith effort in delivering the project to the Town of Tolland by the accelerated 5/31/24 date.  
 

 
 

Page 28 of 70



Page 29 of 70

test
Typewritten Text
* Steel Delivered to Site:  12/15/23* Panels Delivered to Site:  12/18/23



Activity ID Activity Name Type of 
work

Orig
Dur

Activity %

Complete

Start Finish Total
Float

General Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition Activities

G000100 Project Bid Date - 11/22/22 G 0 100% Nov-22-22 A

G000200 Contract (5.1):  Execute the Design-Build Amendment (Signed with Contract)G 0 100% Jan-03-23 A

G000110 Contract Award - 1/3/23 G 0 100% Jan-03-23 A

G000220 LBI Contract With Design Firm & Prefab Metal Bldg. Contractor G 8 100% Jan-03-23 A Jan-30-23 A

G000150 Pre-Construction Meeting - 1/9/23 G 1 100% Jan-09-23 A Jan-09-23 A

G000160 Contract (4.2):  Preliminary Evaluation - Meet, Review Report/Present G 5 100% Jan-13-23 A Jan-19-23 A

G000130 Contract Duration (425 Cal Days, 14 Months) - 3/15/24 G 425 93.18% Jan-15-23 A Mar-15-24 186

G000120 Notice To Proceed - 1/15/23 G 0 100% Jan-15-23 A

G000170 Contract (4.2.2):  Evaluation of Owners Criteria Report - Submit & ApproveG 10 100% Feb-28-23 A Feb-28-23 A

G000180 Contract (4.3):  Preliminary Design - Submit & Approve G 16 100% Feb-28-23 A Feb-28-23 A

G000190 Contract (4.4):  Design-Builders Proposal - Meet, Review Report/PresentG 0 100% Mar-20-23 A

G000210 Contract (5.1.1):  Design-Builder Prepares Construction Docs - Submit For Info.G 10 100% Mar-20-23 A Apr-19-23 A

G000140 Substantial Completion - 3/15/24 G 0 0% Sep-16-24 0

Construction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction Activities

C010205 Mobilize C1 15 100% Jan-16-23 A Jan-27-23 A

C010135 De-energize Existing Building & Energize Temp. Constrcuction Service & Comm.sC1 1 100% Feb-03-23 A Feb-03-23 A

C020125 Abatement/Building Demolition C1 9 100% Feb-06-23 A Feb-15-23 A

C330255 Install New Oil Water Separator and Storage Tank C1 15 100% Mar-01-23 A Mar-06-23 A

C030215 Build Concrete Foundations C1 40 100% Apr-10-23 A Jul-31-23 A

S131020 Building Fabricate & Deliver (12 Weeks) - Steel C1 60 100% Jul-13-23 A Dec-15-23 A

S131021 Building Fabricate & Deliver (12 Weeks) - Panels (balance) C1 60 100% Jul-13-23 A Dec-18-23 A

C310235 Backfill Foundations C1 5 100% Jul-26-23 A Aug-28-23 A

C330265 Install Miscelanious Site Underground Utilities C1 30 100% Aug-25-23 A Nov-03-23 A

C310275 Grade & Restore Site C1 20 100% Aug-28-23 A Nov-16-23 A

C330245 Install New Septic Tank and Tie-in to Existing Field C1 10 100% Sep-28-23 A Oct-17-23 A

C220165 Under Slab MEP's C1 20 100% Oct-02-23 A Oct-06-23 A

C220225 Install Trench Drains C1 15 100% Oct-02-23 A Oct-06-23 A

C330155 Remove Existing Septic Tank C1 10 100% Oct-06-23 A Oct-06-23 A

C030145 Place Slab-On-Grade C1 5 100% Oct-23-23 A Nov-10-23 A

C320285 Remove Existing Asphalt, Prep & Pave New Driveway/Parking C1 15 100% Nov-13-23 A Dec-01-23 A

C320305 Painted Line Striping of Parking Lot C1 5 100% Dec-09-23 A Dec-09-23 A

C130175 Erect Pre-Fabricated Building - Steel Framing (Deliver 12/15/23) C1 10 100% Jan-08-24 A Jan-26-24 A

C080186 Install Exeterior:  OH Doors, Windows & Doors C1 30 66.67% Jan-22-24 A Feb-28-24 81

C130176 Erect Pre-Fabricated Building - Envelope (panels) (Deliver 12/18/23) C1 20 100% Jan-29-24 A Feb-15-24 A

C090310 Frame Interior Walls & Install Door Frames C1 10 0% Feb-15-24 Feb-28-24 0

C220315 M.E.P. Rough-In - Walls & Above Ceiling (Pre-Grid) C1 22 0% Feb-29-24 Mar-29-24 0

C220355 In-Wall M.E.P. Inspection C1 5 0% Apr-01-24 Apr-05-24 0

C090365 Insulation, Sheetrock & Tape Walls C1 19 0% Apr-08-24 May-02-24 0

C090335 Frame Ceilings (Acoustical & Chicago Grid) C1 10 0% May-03-24 May-16-24 0

C220345 M.E.P. Rough-In - Above Ceiling (Post-Grid) C1 10 0% May-17-24 May-30-24 0

C220375 Above Ceiling M.E.P. Inspection C1 5 0% May-31-24 Jun-06-24 0

C090385 Sheetrock & Pad-out Ceilings C1 10 0% Jun-07-24 Jun-20-24 0

C090395 Paint Interior Walls & Ceilings C1 10 0% Jun-21-24 Jul-04-24 0

C060405 Install Kitchen Millwork C1 5 0% Jun-21-24 Jun-27-24 5

C220405 Inistall M.E.P. Fixtures/Finishes C1 17 0% Jul-05-24 Jul-29-24 0

C220195 MEP Start-up & Testing C1 20 0% Jul-30-24 Aug-26-24 15

C090320 Install Floor Finishes C1 10 0% Jul-30-24 Aug-12-24 0

C080340 Install Doors & Hardware C1 15 0% Aug-13-24 Sep-02-24 0

C010295 Demobilize Project C1 10 0% Sep-03-24 Sep-16-24 0

C010330 Final Cleaning C1 10 0% Sep-03-24 Sep-16-24 0

Submittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & Procurement

S010000 Buyouts - Post Award S 80 100% Jan-03-23 A May-25-23 A

S010020 Baseline Schedule Submittal S 20 100% Jan-03-23 A Jan-16-23 A

S010040 Submittal Schedule Submittal S 10 100% Jan-03-23 A Jan-16-23 A

S030050 Concrete Mix Design - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Jan-10-23 A Jan-25-23 A

S010050 Site Utilities, Precast & Underground Piping - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Jan-10-23 A Jan-25-23 A

S021040 Asbestos Abatement - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Jan-10-23 A Jan-30-23 A

S010030 Schedule of Values Submittal S 5 100% Jan-17-23 A Jan-23-23 A

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan
2023 2024 2025

Project Bid Date - 11/22/22

Contract (5.1):  Execute the Design-Build Amendment (Signed with Contract)

Contract Award - 1/3/23

LBI Contract With Design Firm & Prefab Metal Bldg. Contractor

Pre-Construction Meeting - 1/9/23

Contract (4.2):  Preliminary Evaluation - Meet, Review Report/Present

Contract Duration (425 Cal Days, 14 Months) - 3/15/24

Notice To Proceed - 1/15/23

Contract (4.2.2):  Evaluation of Owners Criteria Report - Submit & Approve

Contract (4.3):  Preliminary Design - Submit & Approve

Contract (4.4):  Design-Builders Proposal - Meet, Review Report/Present

Contract (5.1.1):  Design-Builder Prepares Construction Docs - Submit For Info.

Substantial Completion - 3/15/24

Mobilize

De-energize Existing Building & Energize Temp. Constrcuction Service & Comm.s

Abatement/Building Demolition

Install New Oil Water Separator and Storage Tank

Build Concrete Foundations

Building Fabricate & Deliver (12 Weeks) - Steel

Building Fabricate & Deliver (12 Weeks) - Panels (balance)

Backfill Foundations

Install Miscelanious Site Underground Utilities

Grade & Restore Site

Install New Septic Tank and Tie-in to Existing Field

Under Slab MEP's

Install Trench Drains

Remove Existing Septic Tank

Place Slab-On-Grade

Remove Existing Asphalt, Prep & Pave New Driveway/Parking

Painted Line Striping of Parking Lot

Erect Pre-Fabricated Building - Steel Framing (Deliver 12/15/23)

Install Exeterior:  OH Doors, Windows & Doors

Erect Pre-Fabricated Building - Envelope (panels) (Deliver 12/18/23)

Frame Interior Walls & Install Door Frames

M.E.P. Rough-In - Walls & Above Ceiling (Pre-Grid)

In-Wall M.E.P. Inspection

Insulation, Sheetrock & Tape Walls

Frame Ceilings (Acoustical & Chicago Grid)

M.E.P. Rough-In - Above Ceiling (Post-Grid)

Above Ceiling M.E.P. Inspection

Sheetrock & Pad-out Ceilings

Paint Interior Walls & Ceilings

Install Kitchen Millwork

Inistall M.E.P. Fixtures/Finishes

MEP Start-up & Testing

Install Floor Finishes

Install Doors & Hardware

Demobilize Project

Final Cleaning

Buyouts - Post Award

Baseline Schedule Submittal

Submittal Schedule Submittal

Concrete Mix Design - Submittal/Approval

Site Utilities, Precast & Underground Piping - Submittal/Approval

Asbestos Abatement - Submittal/Approval

Schedule of Values Submittal

Actual Level of Effort

Actual Work

Remaining Work

Critical Remaining Work

Milestone Tolland Fire Department - Replacement of Station 340 - Update No. 5, 2/15/24

Lawrence Brunoli, Inc.

Tolland Fire-5

Run Date: Jan-24-24,

Data Date: Feb-15-24

Page: 1of 2

Page 30 of 70

test
Typewritten Text
Tolland Fire Department Schedule Report - Update No. 5, 2.15.24 - NO ADJUSTMENTS



Activity ID Activity Name Type of 
work

Orig
Dur

Activity %

Complete

Start Finish Total
Float

S010070 Under Slab M.E.P.'s Prod. Data - Submittal/Approval S 30 100% Feb-07-23 A Apr-20-23 A

S011030 Obtain Demolition Permit (After Abatement Complete) S 1 100% Feb-10-23 A Feb-10-23 A

S011031 Obtain Site Sewer Permit S 10 100% Feb-21-23 A Feb-21-23 A

S010060 Earth Products Source -  Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Feb-21-23 A Apr-03-23 A

S010130 Flooring - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Mar-20-23 A May-10-23 A

S010110 Windows - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Apr-18-23 A Apr-19-23 A

S010010 Obtain Building Permit S 5 100% Apr-25-23 A Apr-25-23 A

S010090 Overhead Door - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% May-17-23 A May-22-23 A

S010100 Doors/Frames & Hardware - Submittal/Approval S 20 100% May-23-23 A Jul-13-23 A

S260100 Building Electrical Product Data - Submittal/Approval S 20 100% May-24-23 A Jan-15-24 A

S220090 Building Plumbing Product Data - Submittal/Approval S 20 100% May-30-23 A Oct-17-23 A

S230110 Building HVAC Product Data - Submittal/Approval S 20 100% Jun-01-23 A Jan-31-24 A

S090100 Acoustical Ceiling - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Dec-07-23 A Dec-28-23 A

S010080 C.F.M.F., Insulation & Sheetrock Product Data - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Dec-08-23 A Dec-29-23 A

S010120 Paint - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Dec-08-23 A Dec-29-23 A

S010140 Kitchen Millwork - Submittal/Approval S 5 0% Feb-15-24 Feb-21-24 61

S010150 Kitchen Millwork - Fabricate & Deliver S 30 0% Feb-22-24 Apr-03-24 61

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan
2023 2024 2025

Under Slab M.E.P.'s Prod. Data - Submittal/Approval

Obtain Demolition Permit (After Abatement Complete)

Obtain Site Sewer Permit

Earth Products Source -  Submittal/Approval

Flooring - Submittal/Approval

Windows - Submittal/Approval

Obtain Building Permit

Overhead Door - Submittal/Approval

Doors/Frames & Hardware - Submittal/Approval

Building Electrical Product Data - Submittal/Approval

Building Plumbing Product Data - Submittal/Approval

Building HVAC Product Data - Submittal/Approval

Acoustical Ceiling - Submittal/Approval

C.F.M.F., Insulation & Sheetrock Product Data - Submittal/Approval

Paint - Submittal/Approval

Kitchen Millwork - Submittal/Approval

Kitchen Millwork - Fabricate & Deliver

Page 31 of 70



Activity ID Activity Name Type of 
work

Orig
Dur

Activity %

Complete

Start Finish Total
Float

General Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition Activities

G000100 Project Bid Date - 11/22/22 G 0 100% Nov-22-22 A

G000200 Contract (5.1):  Execute the Design-Build Amendment (Signed with Contract)G 0 100% Jan-03-23 A

G000110 Contract Award - 1/3/23 G 0 100% Jan-03-23 A

G000220 LBI Contract With Design Firm & Prefab Metal Bldg. Contractor G 8 100% Jan-03-23 A Jan-30-23 A

G000150 Pre-Construction Meeting - 1/9/23 G 1 100% Jan-09-23 A Jan-09-23 A

G000160 Contract (4.2):  Preliminary Evaluation - Meet, Review Report/Present G 5 100% Jan-13-23 A Jan-19-23 A

G000130 Contract Duration (425 Cal Days, 14 Months) - 3/15/24 G 425 93.18% Jan-15-23 A Mar-15-24 1

G000120 Notice To Proceed - 1/15/23 G 0 100% Jan-15-23 A

G000170 Contract (4.2.2):  Evaluation of Owners Criteria Report - Submit & ApproveG 10 100% Feb-28-23 A Feb-28-23 A

G000180 Contract (4.3):  Preliminary Design - Submit & Approve G 16 100% Feb-28-23 A Feb-28-23 A

G000190 Contract (4.4):  Design-Builders Proposal - Meet, Review Report/PresentG 0 100% Mar-20-23 A

G000210 Contract (5.1.1):  Design-Builder Prepares Construction Docs - Submit
For Info.

G 10 100% Mar-20-23 A Apr-19-23 A

G000230 Time Extension No. 1, (78 cal. days) Revised completion 5/31/24 G 77 0% Mar-15-24 May-31-24 1

G000140 Substantial Completion - 3/15/24 G 0 0% May-31-24 0

Construction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction Activities

C010205 Mobilize C1 15 100% Jan-16-23 A Jan-27-23 A

C010135 De-energize Existing Building & Energize Temp. Constrcuction Service & Comm.sC1 1 100% Feb-03-23 A Feb-03-23 A

C020125 Abatement/Building Demolition C1 9 100% Feb-06-23 A Feb-15-23 A

C330255 Install New Oil Water Separator and Storage Tank C1 15 100% Mar-01-23 A Mar-06-23 A

C030215 Build Concrete Foundations C1 40 100% Apr-10-23 A Jul-31-23 A

S131020 Building Fabricate & Deliver (12 Weeks) - Steel C1 60 100% Jul-13-23 A Dec-15-23 A

S131021 Building Fabricate & Deliver (12 Weeks) - Panels (balance) C1 60 100% Jul-13-23 A Dec-18-23 A

C310235 Backfill Foundations C1 5 100% Jul-26-23 A Aug-28-23 A

C330265 Install Miscelanious Site Underground Utilities C1 30 100% Aug-25-23 A Nov-03-23 A

C310275 Grade & Restore Site C1 20 100% Aug-28-23 A Nov-16-23 A

C330245 Install New Septic Tank and Tie-in to Existing Field C1 10 100% Sep-28-23 A Oct-17-23 A

C220165 Under Slab MEP's C1 20 100% Oct-02-23 A Oct-06-23 A

C220225 Install Trench Drains C1 15 100% Oct-02-23 A Oct-06-23 A

C330155 Remove Existing Septic Tank C1 10 100% Oct-06-23 A Oct-06-23 A

C030145 Place Slab-On-Grade C1 5 100% Oct-23-23 A Nov-10-23 A

C320285 Remove Existing Asphalt, Prep & Pave New Driveway/Parking C1 15 100% Nov-13-23 A Dec-01-23 A

C320305 Painted Line Striping of Parking Lot C1 5 100% Dec-09-23 A Dec-09-23 A

C130175 Erect Pre-Fabricated Building - Steel Framing (Deliver 12/15/23) C1 10 100% Jan-08-24 A Jan-26-24 A

C080186 Install Exeterior:  OH Doors, Windows & Doors C1 30 66.67% Jan-22-24 A Feb-28-24 44

C130176 Erect Pre-Fabricated Building - Envelope (panels) (Deliver 12/18/23) C1 20 100% Jan-29-24 A Feb-15-24 A

C090310 Frame Interior Walls & Install Door Framesm C1 10 40% Feb-07-24 A Feb-22-24 0

C220315 M.E.P. Rough-In - Walls & Above Ceiling (Pre-Grid) C1 15 0% Feb-23-24 Mar-14-24 0

C220355 In-Wall M.E.P. Inspection C1 2 0% Mar-15-24 Mar-18-24 0

C090365 Insulation, Sheetrock & Tape Walls C1 10 0% Mar-19-24 Apr-01-24 0

C090335 Frame Ceilings (Acoustical & Chicago Grid) C1 5 0% Apr-02-24 Apr-08-24 0

C220345 M.E.P. Rough-In - Above Ceiling (Post-Grid) C1 10 0% Apr-09-24 Apr-22-24 0

C220375 Above Ceiling M.E.P. Inspection C1 1 0% Apr-23-24 Apr-23-24 0

C090385 Sheetrock & Pad-out Ceilings C1 5 0% Apr-24-24 Apr-30-24 0

C090395 Paint Interior Walls & Ceilings C1 5 0% May-01-24 May-07-24 0

C060405 Install Kitchen Millwork C1 3 0% May-01-24 May-03-24 2

C220405 Inistall M.E.P. Fixtures/Finishes C1 5 0% May-08-24 May-14-24 0

C220195 MEP Start-up & Testing C1 5 0% May-15-24 May-21-24 8

C090320 Install Floor Finishes C1 5 0% May-15-24 May-21-24 0

C080340 Install Doors & Hardware C1 3 0% May-22-24 May-24-24 0

C010295 Demobilize Project C1 5 0% May-27-24 May-31-24 0

C010330 Final Cleaning C1 5 0% May-27-24 May-31-24 0

Submittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & Procurement

S010000 Buyouts - Post Award S 80 100% Jan-03-23 A May-25-23 A

S010020 Baseline Schedule Submittal S 20 100% Jan-03-23 A Jan-16-23 A

S010040 Submittal Schedule Submittal S 10 100% Jan-03-23 A Jan-16-23 A

S030050 Concrete Mix Design - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Jan-10-23 A Jan-25-23 A

S010050 Site Utilities, Precast & Underground Piping - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Jan-10-23 A Jan-25-23 A

S021040 Asbestos Abatement - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Jan-10-23 A Jan-30-23 A

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug
2023 2024

Project Bid Date - 11/22/22

Contract (5.1):  Execute the Design-Build Amendment (Signed with Contract)

Contract Award - 1/3/23

LBI Contract With Design Firm & Prefab Metal Bldg. Contractor

Pre-Construction Meeting - 1/9/23

Contract (4.2):  Preliminary Evaluation - Meet, Review Report/Present

Contract Duration (425 Cal Days, 14 Months) - 3/15/24

Notice To Proceed - 1/15/23

Contract (4.2.2):  Evaluation of Owners Criteria Report - Submit & Approve

Contract (4.3):  Preliminary Design - Submit & Approve

Contract (4.4):  Design-Builders Proposal - Meet, Review Report/Present

Contract (5.1.1):  Design-Builder Prepares Construction Docs - Submit For Info.

Time Extension No. 1, (78 ca

Substantial Completion - 3/15/24

Mobilize

De-energize Existing Building & Energize Temp. Constrcuction Service & Comm.s

Abatement/Building Demolition

Install New Oil Water Separator and Storage Tank

Build Concrete Foundations

Building Fabricate & Deliver (12 Weeks) - Steel

Building Fabricate & Deliver (12 Weeks) - Panels (balance)

Backfill Foundations

Install Miscelanious Site Underground Utilities

Grade & Restore Site

Install New Septic Tank and Tie-in to Existing Field

Under Slab MEP's

Install Trench Drains

Remove Existing Septic Tank

Place Slab-On-Grade

Remove Existing Asphalt, Prep & Pave New Driveway/Parking

Painted Line Striping of Parking Lot

Erect Pre-Fabricated Building - Steel Framing (Deliver 12/15/23)

Install Exeterior:  OH Doors, Windows & Doors

Erect Pre-Fabricated Building - Envelope (panels) (Deliver 12/18/23)

Frame Interior Walls & Install Door Framesm

M.E.P. Rough-In - Walls & Above Ceiling (Pre-Grid)

In-Wall M.E.P. Inspection

Insulation, Sheetrock & Tape Walls

Frame Ceilings (Acoustical & Chicago Grid)

M.E.P. Rough-In - Above Ceiling (Post-Grid)

Above Ceiling M.E.P. Inspection

Sheetrock & Pad-out Ceilings

Paint Interior Walls & Ceilings

Install Kitchen Millwork

Inistall M.E.P. Fixtures/Finishes

MEP Start-up & Testing

Install Floor Finishes

Install Doors & Hardware

Demobilize Project

Final Cleaning

Buyouts - Post Award

Baseline Schedule Submittal

Submittal Schedule Submittal

Concrete Mix Design - Submittal/Approval

Site Utilities, Precast & Underground Piping - Submittal/Approval

Asbestos Abatement - Submittal/Approval

Actual Level of Effort

Actual Work

Remaining Work

Critical Remaining Work

Milestone Tolland Fire Department - Replacement of Station 340 - Update No. 5, 2/15/24 -

RECOVERED

Lawrence Brunoli, Inc.

Tolland Fire-6

Run Date: Jan-24-24,

Data Date: Feb-15-24

Page: 1of 2

Page 32 of 70

test
Typewritten Text
Tolland Fire Department Schedule Report - Update No. 5, 2.15.24 - RECOVERED



Activity ID Activity Name Type of 
work

Orig
Dur

Activity %

Complete

Start Finish Total
Float

S010030 Schedule of Values Submittal S 5 100% Jan-17-23 A Jan-23-23 A

S010070 Under Slab M.E.P.'s Prod. Data - Submittal/Approval S 30 100% Feb-07-23 A Apr-20-23 A

S011030 Obtain Demolition Permit (After Abatement Complete) S 1 100% Feb-10-23 A Feb-10-23 A

S011031 Obtain Site Sewer Permit S 10 100% Feb-21-23 A Feb-21-23 A

S010060 Earth Products Source -  Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Feb-21-23 A Apr-03-23 A

S010130 Flooring - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Mar-20-23 A May-10-23 A

S010110 Windows - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Apr-18-23 A Apr-19-23 A

S010010 Obtain Building Permit S 5 100% Apr-25-23 A Apr-25-23 A

S010090 Overhead Door - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% May-17-23 A May-22-23 A

S010100 Doors/Frames & Hardware - Submittal/Approval S 20 100% May-23-23 A Jul-13-23 A

S260100 Building Electrical Product Data - Submittal/Approval S 20 100% May-24-23 A Jan-15-24 A

S220090 Building Plumbing Product Data - Submittal/Approval S 20 100% May-30-23 A Oct-17-23 A

S230110 Building HVAC Product Data - Submittal/Approval S 20 100% Jun-01-23 A Jan-31-24 A

S090100 Acoustical Ceiling - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Dec-07-23 A Dec-28-23 A

S010080 C.F.M.F., Insulation & Sheetrock Product Data - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Dec-08-23 A Dec-29-23 A

S010120 Paint - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Dec-08-23 A Dec-29-23 A

S010140 Kitchen Millwork - Submittal/Approval S 5 0% Feb-15-24 Feb-21-24 21

S010150 Kitchen Millwork - Fabricate & Deliver S 30 0% Feb-22-24 Apr-03-24 21

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug
2023 2024

Schedule of Values Submittal

Under Slab M.E.P.'s Prod. Data - Submittal/Approval

Obtain Demolition Permit (After Abatement Complete)

Obtain Site Sewer Permit

Earth Products Source -  Submittal/Approval

Flooring - Submittal/Approval

Windows - Submittal/Approval

Obtain Building Permit

Overhead Door - Submittal/Approval

Doors/Frames & Hardware - Submittal/Approval

Building Electrical Product Data - Submittal/Approval

Building Plumbing Product Data - Submittal/Approval

Building HVAC Product Data - Submittal/Approval

Acoustical Ceiling - Submittal/Approval

C.F.M.F., Insulation & Sheetrock Product Data - Submittal/Approval

Paint - Submittal/Approval

Kitchen Millwork - Submittal/Approval

Kitchen Millwork - Fabricate & Deliver

Page 33 of 70



 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

           11 Eastview Drive, Farmington, CT 06032 

                                                                     Phone (860)-676-9900 * Fax (860)-676-0455 

                                                   Lawrence Brunoli, Inc. is an Affirmative Action/EOE Employer 

 

                
 

February 6, 2024 

 

 

 

CHA Architecture 

400 Capital Blvd., Suite 301 

Rocky Hill, CT 06067 

 

Attention: Mr. Charles Eaton, P.E.  
Sr. Project Manager 

 

Subject: Change Order Proposal: Extended Overhead (COP-003.1) 

Replacement of Fire Station 340, Town of Tolland, CT  
 

Mr. Eaton: 

Lawrence Brunoli, Inc. respectfully requests a change order in the amount of $25,000.00 be issued for 
added indirect overhead cost associated with the project being extended an additional 2 1//2 months.   
Please see our COP-003 on foundation design changes and the 77 calendar days associated with that 
delay.  If acceptable, please issue a change order for this work.    

 

If you have any questions or require additional information please call me at (860) 676-9900. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

LAWRENCE BRUNOLI, INC. 

 

Peter J. Gavin 

Peter J. Gavin  

Project Manager 

 

Copy:   LBI Field Office 

Page 34 of 70



Page 35 of 70

test
Typewritten Text
Time Extension Supporting Documentaion



 

 

 

                                

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

           11 Eastview Drive, Farmington, CT 06032 

                                                                     Phone (860)-676-9900 * Fax (860)-676-0455 

                                                   Lawrence Brunoli, Inc. is an Affirmative Action/EOE Employer 

 

                
  

 

COP-003.1 – Extended Overhead Supporting Documentation 
 
 
Schedule: 
Once the building steel and insulated metal panels were delivered to the site in late December 
2023 and steel erection commenced on 1/8/24, LBI was only then able to access the impact this 
change had on the overall schedule.   
 
We created schedule update “Tolland Fire Department Schedule Report - Update No. 5, 2.15.24 
- NO ADJUSTMENTS” (attached).  Without modifications to the original logic and durations the 
end result calculated a completion date of September 16, 2024. 
 
We then created “Tolland Fire Department Schedule Report - Update No. 5, 2.15.24 – 
RECOVERED” (attached) which recovered the schedule from a 9/24/24 completion to a 5/31/24 
completion.  This was primarily accomplished by making large reductions to the original 
durations assigned in our baseline schedule and original planning.  LBI is committed to making a 
good faith effort in delivering the project to the Town of Tolland by the accelerated 5/31/24 date.  
 
 
Extended Overhead Supporting Documentation: 
LBI is proposing that we use the two line items on the AIA requisition that are dedicated 
to the subject monthly cost.   
 

 
 

 
 
 

• Extended overhead Calculation:  $10,000.00/month x 2 1/2 months = $25,000.00 
 
 
 

 

Page 36 of 70

test
Line

test
Line

test
Typewritten Text
$10,000.00

test
Callout
LBI is agreeing to a reduced monthly rate for the purpose of this change order.



Page 37 of 70

test
Typewritten Text
* Steel Delivered to Site:  12/15/23* Panels Delivered to Site:  12/18/23



Activity ID Activity Name Type of 
work

Orig
Dur

Activity %

Complete

Start Finish Total
Float

General Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition Activities

G000100 Project Bid Date - 11/22/22 G 0 100% Nov-22-22 A

G000200 Contract (5.1):  Execute the Design-Build Amendment (Signed with Contract)G 0 100% Jan-03-23 A

G000110 Contract Award - 1/3/23 G 0 100% Jan-03-23 A

G000220 LBI Contract With Design Firm & Prefab Metal Bldg. Contractor G 8 100% Jan-03-23 A Jan-30-23 A

G000150 Pre-Construction Meeting - 1/9/23 G 1 100% Jan-09-23 A Jan-09-23 A

G000160 Contract (4.2):  Preliminary Evaluation - Meet, Review Report/Present G 5 100% Jan-13-23 A Jan-19-23 A

G000130 Contract Duration (425 Cal Days, 14 Months) - 3/15/24 G 425 93.18% Jan-15-23 A Mar-15-24 186

G000120 Notice To Proceed - 1/15/23 G 0 100% Jan-15-23 A

G000170 Contract (4.2.2):  Evaluation of Owners Criteria Report - Submit & ApproveG 10 100% Feb-28-23 A Feb-28-23 A

G000180 Contract (4.3):  Preliminary Design - Submit & Approve G 16 100% Feb-28-23 A Feb-28-23 A

G000190 Contract (4.4):  Design-Builders Proposal - Meet, Review Report/PresentG 0 100% Mar-20-23 A

G000210 Contract (5.1.1):  Design-Builder Prepares Construction Docs - Submit For Info.G 10 100% Mar-20-23 A Apr-19-23 A

G000140 Substantial Completion - 3/15/24 G 0 0% Sep-16-24 0

Construction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction Activities

C010205 Mobilize C1 15 100% Jan-16-23 A Jan-27-23 A

C010135 De-energize Existing Building & Energize Temp. Constrcuction Service & Comm.sC1 1 100% Feb-03-23 A Feb-03-23 A

C020125 Abatement/Building Demolition C1 9 100% Feb-06-23 A Feb-15-23 A

C330255 Install New Oil Water Separator and Storage Tank C1 15 100% Mar-01-23 A Mar-06-23 A

C030215 Build Concrete Foundations C1 40 100% Apr-10-23 A Jul-31-23 A

S131020 Building Fabricate & Deliver (12 Weeks) - Steel C1 60 100% Jul-13-23 A Dec-15-23 A

S131021 Building Fabricate & Deliver (12 Weeks) - Panels (balance) C1 60 100% Jul-13-23 A Dec-18-23 A

C310235 Backfill Foundations C1 5 100% Jul-26-23 A Aug-28-23 A

C330265 Install Miscelanious Site Underground Utilities C1 30 100% Aug-25-23 A Nov-03-23 A

C310275 Grade & Restore Site C1 20 100% Aug-28-23 A Nov-16-23 A

C330245 Install New Septic Tank and Tie-in to Existing Field C1 10 100% Sep-28-23 A Oct-17-23 A

C220165 Under Slab MEP's C1 20 100% Oct-02-23 A Oct-06-23 A

C220225 Install Trench Drains C1 15 100% Oct-02-23 A Oct-06-23 A

C330155 Remove Existing Septic Tank C1 10 100% Oct-06-23 A Oct-06-23 A

C030145 Place Slab-On-Grade C1 5 100% Oct-23-23 A Nov-10-23 A

C320285 Remove Existing Asphalt, Prep & Pave New Driveway/Parking C1 15 100% Nov-13-23 A Dec-01-23 A

C320305 Painted Line Striping of Parking Lot C1 5 100% Dec-09-23 A Dec-09-23 A

C130175 Erect Pre-Fabricated Building - Steel Framing (Deliver 12/15/23) C1 10 100% Jan-08-24 A Jan-26-24 A

C080186 Install Exeterior:  OH Doors, Windows & Doors C1 30 66.67% Jan-22-24 A Feb-28-24 81

C130176 Erect Pre-Fabricated Building - Envelope (panels) (Deliver 12/18/23) C1 20 100% Jan-29-24 A Feb-15-24 A

C090310 Frame Interior Walls & Install Door Frames C1 10 0% Feb-15-24 Feb-28-24 0

C220315 M.E.P. Rough-In - Walls & Above Ceiling (Pre-Grid) C1 22 0% Feb-29-24 Mar-29-24 0

C220355 In-Wall M.E.P. Inspection C1 5 0% Apr-01-24 Apr-05-24 0

C090365 Insulation, Sheetrock & Tape Walls C1 19 0% Apr-08-24 May-02-24 0

C090335 Frame Ceilings (Acoustical & Chicago Grid) C1 10 0% May-03-24 May-16-24 0

C220345 M.E.P. Rough-In - Above Ceiling (Post-Grid) C1 10 0% May-17-24 May-30-24 0

C220375 Above Ceiling M.E.P. Inspection C1 5 0% May-31-24 Jun-06-24 0

C090385 Sheetrock & Pad-out Ceilings C1 10 0% Jun-07-24 Jun-20-24 0

C090395 Paint Interior Walls & Ceilings C1 10 0% Jun-21-24 Jul-04-24 0

C060405 Install Kitchen Millwork C1 5 0% Jun-21-24 Jun-27-24 5

C220405 Inistall M.E.P. Fixtures/Finishes C1 17 0% Jul-05-24 Jul-29-24 0

C220195 MEP Start-up & Testing C1 20 0% Jul-30-24 Aug-26-24 15

C090320 Install Floor Finishes C1 10 0% Jul-30-24 Aug-12-24 0

C080340 Install Doors & Hardware C1 15 0% Aug-13-24 Sep-02-24 0

C010295 Demobilize Project C1 10 0% Sep-03-24 Sep-16-24 0

C010330 Final Cleaning C1 10 0% Sep-03-24 Sep-16-24 0

Submittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & Procurement

S010000 Buyouts - Post Award S 80 100% Jan-03-23 A May-25-23 A

S010020 Baseline Schedule Submittal S 20 100% Jan-03-23 A Jan-16-23 A

S010040 Submittal Schedule Submittal S 10 100% Jan-03-23 A Jan-16-23 A

S030050 Concrete Mix Design - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Jan-10-23 A Jan-25-23 A

S010050 Site Utilities, Precast & Underground Piping - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Jan-10-23 A Jan-25-23 A

S021040 Asbestos Abatement - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Jan-10-23 A Jan-30-23 A

S010030 Schedule of Values Submittal S 5 100% Jan-17-23 A Jan-23-23 A

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan
2023 2024 2025

Project Bid Date - 11/22/22

Contract (5.1):  Execute the Design-Build Amendment (Signed with Contract)

Contract Award - 1/3/23

LBI Contract With Design Firm & Prefab Metal Bldg. Contractor

Pre-Construction Meeting - 1/9/23

Contract (4.2):  Preliminary Evaluation - Meet, Review Report/Present

Contract Duration (425 Cal Days, 14 Months) - 3/15/24

Notice To Proceed - 1/15/23

Contract (4.2.2):  Evaluation of Owners Criteria Report - Submit & Approve

Contract (4.3):  Preliminary Design - Submit & Approve

Contract (4.4):  Design-Builders Proposal - Meet, Review Report/Present

Contract (5.1.1):  Design-Builder Prepares Construction Docs - Submit For Info.

Substantial Completion - 3/15/24

Mobilize

De-energize Existing Building & Energize Temp. Constrcuction Service & Comm.s

Abatement/Building Demolition

Install New Oil Water Separator and Storage Tank

Build Concrete Foundations

Building Fabricate & Deliver (12 Weeks) - Steel

Building Fabricate & Deliver (12 Weeks) - Panels (balance)

Backfill Foundations

Install Miscelanious Site Underground Utilities

Grade & Restore Site

Install New Septic Tank and Tie-in to Existing Field

Under Slab MEP's

Install Trench Drains

Remove Existing Septic Tank

Place Slab-On-Grade

Remove Existing Asphalt, Prep & Pave New Driveway/Parking

Painted Line Striping of Parking Lot

Erect Pre-Fabricated Building - Steel Framing (Deliver 12/15/23)

Install Exeterior:  OH Doors, Windows & Doors

Erect Pre-Fabricated Building - Envelope (panels) (Deliver 12/18/23)

Frame Interior Walls & Install Door Frames

M.E.P. Rough-In - Walls & Above Ceiling (Pre-Grid)

In-Wall M.E.P. Inspection

Insulation, Sheetrock & Tape Walls

Frame Ceilings (Acoustical & Chicago Grid)

M.E.P. Rough-In - Above Ceiling (Post-Grid)

Above Ceiling M.E.P. Inspection

Sheetrock & Pad-out Ceilings

Paint Interior Walls & Ceilings

Install Kitchen Millwork

Inistall M.E.P. Fixtures/Finishes

MEP Start-up & Testing

Install Floor Finishes

Install Doors & Hardware

Demobilize Project

Final Cleaning

Buyouts - Post Award

Baseline Schedule Submittal

Submittal Schedule Submittal

Concrete Mix Design - Submittal/Approval

Site Utilities, Precast & Underground Piping - Submittal/Approval

Asbestos Abatement - Submittal/Approval

Schedule of Values Submittal

Actual Level of Effort

Actual Work

Remaining Work

Critical Remaining Work

Milestone Tolland Fire Department - Replacement of Station 340 - Update No. 5, 2/15/24

Lawrence Brunoli, Inc.

Tolland Fire-5

Run Date: Jan-24-24,

Data Date: Feb-15-24

Page: 1of 2

Page 38 of 70

test
Typewritten Text
Tolland Fire Department Schedule Report - Update No. 5, 2.15.24 - NO ADJUSTMENTS



Activity ID Activity Name Type of 
work

Orig
Dur

Activity %

Complete

Start Finish Total
Float

S010070 Under Slab M.E.P.'s Prod. Data - Submittal/Approval S 30 100% Feb-07-23 A Apr-20-23 A

S011030 Obtain Demolition Permit (After Abatement Complete) S 1 100% Feb-10-23 A Feb-10-23 A

S011031 Obtain Site Sewer Permit S 10 100% Feb-21-23 A Feb-21-23 A

S010060 Earth Products Source -  Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Feb-21-23 A Apr-03-23 A

S010130 Flooring - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Mar-20-23 A May-10-23 A

S010110 Windows - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Apr-18-23 A Apr-19-23 A

S010010 Obtain Building Permit S 5 100% Apr-25-23 A Apr-25-23 A

S010090 Overhead Door - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% May-17-23 A May-22-23 A

S010100 Doors/Frames & Hardware - Submittal/Approval S 20 100% May-23-23 A Jul-13-23 A

S260100 Building Electrical Product Data - Submittal/Approval S 20 100% May-24-23 A Jan-15-24 A

S220090 Building Plumbing Product Data - Submittal/Approval S 20 100% May-30-23 A Oct-17-23 A

S230110 Building HVAC Product Data - Submittal/Approval S 20 100% Jun-01-23 A Jan-31-24 A

S090100 Acoustical Ceiling - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Dec-07-23 A Dec-28-23 A

S010080 C.F.M.F., Insulation & Sheetrock Product Data - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Dec-08-23 A Dec-29-23 A

S010120 Paint - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Dec-08-23 A Dec-29-23 A

S010140 Kitchen Millwork - Submittal/Approval S 5 0% Feb-15-24 Feb-21-24 61

S010150 Kitchen Millwork - Fabricate & Deliver S 30 0% Feb-22-24 Apr-03-24 61

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan
2023 2024 2025

Under Slab M.E.P.'s Prod. Data - Submittal/Approval

Obtain Demolition Permit (After Abatement Complete)

Obtain Site Sewer Permit

Earth Products Source -  Submittal/Approval

Flooring - Submittal/Approval

Windows - Submittal/Approval

Obtain Building Permit

Overhead Door - Submittal/Approval

Doors/Frames & Hardware - Submittal/Approval

Building Electrical Product Data - Submittal/Approval

Building Plumbing Product Data - Submittal/Approval

Building HVAC Product Data - Submittal/Approval

Acoustical Ceiling - Submittal/Approval

C.F.M.F., Insulation & Sheetrock Product Data - Submittal/Approval

Paint - Submittal/Approval

Kitchen Millwork - Submittal/Approval

Kitchen Millwork - Fabricate & Deliver

Page 39 of 70



Activity ID Activity Name Type of 
work

Orig
Dur

Activity %

Complete

Start Finish Total
Float

General Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition Activities

G000100 Project Bid Date - 11/22/22 G 0 100% Nov-22-22 A

G000200 Contract (5.1):  Execute the Design-Build Amendment (Signed with Contract)G 0 100% Jan-03-23 A

G000110 Contract Award - 1/3/23 G 0 100% Jan-03-23 A

G000220 LBI Contract With Design Firm & Prefab Metal Bldg. Contractor G 8 100% Jan-03-23 A Jan-30-23 A

G000150 Pre-Construction Meeting - 1/9/23 G 1 100% Jan-09-23 A Jan-09-23 A

G000160 Contract (4.2):  Preliminary Evaluation - Meet, Review Report/Present G 5 100% Jan-13-23 A Jan-19-23 A

G000130 Contract Duration (425 Cal Days, 14 Months) - 3/15/24 G 425 93.18% Jan-15-23 A Mar-15-24 1

G000120 Notice To Proceed - 1/15/23 G 0 100% Jan-15-23 A

G000170 Contract (4.2.2):  Evaluation of Owners Criteria Report - Submit & ApproveG 10 100% Feb-28-23 A Feb-28-23 A

G000180 Contract (4.3):  Preliminary Design - Submit & Approve G 16 100% Feb-28-23 A Feb-28-23 A

G000190 Contract (4.4):  Design-Builders Proposal - Meet, Review Report/PresentG 0 100% Mar-20-23 A

G000210 Contract (5.1.1):  Design-Builder Prepares Construction Docs - Submit
For Info.

G 10 100% Mar-20-23 A Apr-19-23 A

G000230 Time Extension No. 1, (78 cal. days) Revised completion 5/31/24 G 77 0% Mar-15-24 May-31-24 1

G000140 Substantial Completion - 3/15/24 G 0 0% May-31-24 0

Construction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction Activities

C010205 Mobilize C1 15 100% Jan-16-23 A Jan-27-23 A

C010135 De-energize Existing Building & Energize Temp. Constrcuction Service & Comm.sC1 1 100% Feb-03-23 A Feb-03-23 A

C020125 Abatement/Building Demolition C1 9 100% Feb-06-23 A Feb-15-23 A

C330255 Install New Oil Water Separator and Storage Tank C1 15 100% Mar-01-23 A Mar-06-23 A

C030215 Build Concrete Foundations C1 40 100% Apr-10-23 A Jul-31-23 A

S131020 Building Fabricate & Deliver (12 Weeks) - Steel C1 60 100% Jul-13-23 A Dec-15-23 A

S131021 Building Fabricate & Deliver (12 Weeks) - Panels (balance) C1 60 100% Jul-13-23 A Dec-18-23 A

C310235 Backfill Foundations C1 5 100% Jul-26-23 A Aug-28-23 A

C330265 Install Miscelanious Site Underground Utilities C1 30 100% Aug-25-23 A Nov-03-23 A

C310275 Grade & Restore Site C1 20 100% Aug-28-23 A Nov-16-23 A

C330245 Install New Septic Tank and Tie-in to Existing Field C1 10 100% Sep-28-23 A Oct-17-23 A

C220165 Under Slab MEP's C1 20 100% Oct-02-23 A Oct-06-23 A

C220225 Install Trench Drains C1 15 100% Oct-02-23 A Oct-06-23 A

C330155 Remove Existing Septic Tank C1 10 100% Oct-06-23 A Oct-06-23 A

C030145 Place Slab-On-Grade C1 5 100% Oct-23-23 A Nov-10-23 A

C320285 Remove Existing Asphalt, Prep & Pave New Driveway/Parking C1 15 100% Nov-13-23 A Dec-01-23 A

C320305 Painted Line Striping of Parking Lot C1 5 100% Dec-09-23 A Dec-09-23 A

C130175 Erect Pre-Fabricated Building - Steel Framing (Deliver 12/15/23) C1 10 100% Jan-08-24 A Jan-26-24 A

C080186 Install Exeterior:  OH Doors, Windows & Doors C1 30 66.67% Jan-22-24 A Feb-28-24 44

C130176 Erect Pre-Fabricated Building - Envelope (panels) (Deliver 12/18/23) C1 20 100% Jan-29-24 A Feb-15-24 A

C090310 Frame Interior Walls & Install Door Framesm C1 10 40% Feb-07-24 A Feb-22-24 0

C220315 M.E.P. Rough-In - Walls & Above Ceiling (Pre-Grid) C1 15 0% Feb-23-24 Mar-14-24 0

C220355 In-Wall M.E.P. Inspection C1 2 0% Mar-15-24 Mar-18-24 0

C090365 Insulation, Sheetrock & Tape Walls C1 10 0% Mar-19-24 Apr-01-24 0

C090335 Frame Ceilings (Acoustical & Chicago Grid) C1 5 0% Apr-02-24 Apr-08-24 0

C220345 M.E.P. Rough-In - Above Ceiling (Post-Grid) C1 10 0% Apr-09-24 Apr-22-24 0

C220375 Above Ceiling M.E.P. Inspection C1 1 0% Apr-23-24 Apr-23-24 0

C090385 Sheetrock & Pad-out Ceilings C1 5 0% Apr-24-24 Apr-30-24 0

C090395 Paint Interior Walls & Ceilings C1 5 0% May-01-24 May-07-24 0

C060405 Install Kitchen Millwork C1 3 0% May-01-24 May-03-24 2

C220405 Inistall M.E.P. Fixtures/Finishes C1 5 0% May-08-24 May-14-24 0

C220195 MEP Start-up & Testing C1 5 0% May-15-24 May-21-24 8

C090320 Install Floor Finishes C1 5 0% May-15-24 May-21-24 0

C080340 Install Doors & Hardware C1 3 0% May-22-24 May-24-24 0

C010295 Demobilize Project C1 5 0% May-27-24 May-31-24 0

C010330 Final Cleaning C1 5 0% May-27-24 May-31-24 0

Submittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & Procurement

S010000 Buyouts - Post Award S 80 100% Jan-03-23 A May-25-23 A

S010020 Baseline Schedule Submittal S 20 100% Jan-03-23 A Jan-16-23 A

S010040 Submittal Schedule Submittal S 10 100% Jan-03-23 A Jan-16-23 A

S030050 Concrete Mix Design - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Jan-10-23 A Jan-25-23 A

S010050 Site Utilities, Precast & Underground Piping - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Jan-10-23 A Jan-25-23 A

S021040 Asbestos Abatement - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Jan-10-23 A Jan-30-23 A

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug
2023 2024

Project Bid Date - 11/22/22

Contract (5.1):  Execute the Design-Build Amendment (Signed with Contract)

Contract Award - 1/3/23

LBI Contract With Design Firm & Prefab Metal Bldg. Contractor

Pre-Construction Meeting - 1/9/23

Contract (4.2):  Preliminary Evaluation - Meet, Review Report/Present

Contract Duration (425 Cal Days, 14 Months) - 3/15/24

Notice To Proceed - 1/15/23

Contract (4.2.2):  Evaluation of Owners Criteria Report - Submit & Approve

Contract (4.3):  Preliminary Design - Submit & Approve

Contract (4.4):  Design-Builders Proposal - Meet, Review Report/Present

Contract (5.1.1):  Design-Builder Prepares Construction Docs - Submit For Info.

Time Extension No. 1, (78 ca

Substantial Completion - 3/15/24

Mobilize

De-energize Existing Building & Energize Temp. Constrcuction Service & Comm.s

Abatement/Building Demolition

Install New Oil Water Separator and Storage Tank

Build Concrete Foundations

Building Fabricate & Deliver (12 Weeks) - Steel

Building Fabricate & Deliver (12 Weeks) - Panels (balance)

Backfill Foundations

Install Miscelanious Site Underground Utilities

Grade & Restore Site

Install New Septic Tank and Tie-in to Existing Field

Under Slab MEP's

Install Trench Drains

Remove Existing Septic Tank

Place Slab-On-Grade

Remove Existing Asphalt, Prep & Pave New Driveway/Parking

Painted Line Striping of Parking Lot

Erect Pre-Fabricated Building - Steel Framing (Deliver 12/15/23)

Install Exeterior:  OH Doors, Windows & Doors

Erect Pre-Fabricated Building - Envelope (panels) (Deliver 12/18/23)

Frame Interior Walls & Install Door Framesm

M.E.P. Rough-In - Walls & Above Ceiling (Pre-Grid)

In-Wall M.E.P. Inspection

Insulation, Sheetrock & Tape Walls

Frame Ceilings (Acoustical & Chicago Grid)

M.E.P. Rough-In - Above Ceiling (Post-Grid)

Above Ceiling M.E.P. Inspection

Sheetrock & Pad-out Ceilings

Paint Interior Walls & Ceilings

Install Kitchen Millwork

Inistall M.E.P. Fixtures/Finishes

MEP Start-up & Testing

Install Floor Finishes

Install Doors & Hardware

Demobilize Project

Final Cleaning

Buyouts - Post Award

Baseline Schedule Submittal

Submittal Schedule Submittal

Concrete Mix Design - Submittal/Approval

Site Utilities, Precast & Underground Piping - Submittal/Approval

Asbestos Abatement - Submittal/Approval

Actual Level of Effort

Actual Work

Remaining Work

Critical Remaining Work

Milestone Tolland Fire Department - Replacement of Station 340 - Update No. 5, 2/15/24 -

RECOVERED

Lawrence Brunoli, Inc.

Tolland Fire-6

Run Date: Jan-24-24,

Data Date: Feb-15-24

Page: 1of 2

Page 40 of 70

test
Typewritten Text
Tolland Fire Department Schedule Report - Update No. 5, 2.15.24 - RECOVERED



Activity ID Activity Name Type of 
work

Orig
Dur

Activity %

Complete

Start Finish Total
Float

S010030 Schedule of Values Submittal S 5 100% Jan-17-23 A Jan-23-23 A

S010070 Under Slab M.E.P.'s Prod. Data - Submittal/Approval S 30 100% Feb-07-23 A Apr-20-23 A

S011030 Obtain Demolition Permit (After Abatement Complete) S 1 100% Feb-10-23 A Feb-10-23 A

S011031 Obtain Site Sewer Permit S 10 100% Feb-21-23 A Feb-21-23 A

S010060 Earth Products Source -  Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Feb-21-23 A Apr-03-23 A

S010130 Flooring - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Mar-20-23 A May-10-23 A

S010110 Windows - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Apr-18-23 A Apr-19-23 A

S010010 Obtain Building Permit S 5 100% Apr-25-23 A Apr-25-23 A

S010090 Overhead Door - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% May-17-23 A May-22-23 A

S010100 Doors/Frames & Hardware - Submittal/Approval S 20 100% May-23-23 A Jul-13-23 A

S260100 Building Electrical Product Data - Submittal/Approval S 20 100% May-24-23 A Jan-15-24 A

S220090 Building Plumbing Product Data - Submittal/Approval S 20 100% May-30-23 A Oct-17-23 A

S230110 Building HVAC Product Data - Submittal/Approval S 20 100% Jun-01-23 A Jan-31-24 A

S090100 Acoustical Ceiling - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Dec-07-23 A Dec-28-23 A

S010080 C.F.M.F., Insulation & Sheetrock Product Data - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Dec-08-23 A Dec-29-23 A

S010120 Paint - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Dec-08-23 A Dec-29-23 A

S010140 Kitchen Millwork - Submittal/Approval S 5 0% Feb-15-24 Feb-21-24 21

S010150 Kitchen Millwork - Fabricate & Deliver S 30 0% Feb-22-24 Apr-03-24 21

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug
2023 2024

Schedule of Values Submittal

Under Slab M.E.P.'s Prod. Data - Submittal/Approval

Obtain Demolition Permit (After Abatement Complete)

Obtain Site Sewer Permit

Earth Products Source -  Submittal/Approval

Flooring - Submittal/Approval

Windows - Submittal/Approval

Obtain Building Permit

Overhead Door - Submittal/Approval

Doors/Frames & Hardware - Submittal/Approval

Building Electrical Product Data - Submittal/Approval

Building Plumbing Product Data - Submittal/Approval

Building HVAC Product Data - Submittal/Approval

Acoustical Ceiling - Submittal/Approval

C.F.M.F., Insulation & Sheetrock Product Data - Submittal/Approval

Paint - Submittal/Approval

Kitchen Millwork - Submittal/Approval

Kitchen Millwork - Fabricate & Deliver

Page 41 of 70



1

Megan Massa

From: Megan Massa
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 10:51 AM
To: Jacob Marie; Colleen Yudichak; Brian Foley
Cc: Eaton, Chuck
Subject: RE: February 26, 2024 FHSC Special Meeting Packet

Thank you, Jacob. I have forward this to the contractor and I will include this in the packet.  
 
Could you please tell me when you first requested copies of all schedule updates going back to January 
2023?  Somehow, I must have missed the prior requests for information.  I can provide you what I have, but it will not be 
included in the packet for Monday.  I have other deadlines today and I need to get the meeting materials posted today 
to satisfy open meeting law.  I will have them included in the packet for review at the March 14th subcommittee 
meeting.  Same for any meeting minutes.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Megan Massa 
Projects and Grants Manager 
Town of Tolland 
Direct: 860‐871‐3605 
Fax: 860‐871‐3663 
mmassa@tollandct.gov 
 
 

From: Jacob Marie <jmarie@Tollandct.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 10:38 AM 
To: Colleen Yudichak <cyudichak@Tollandct.gov>; Megan Massa <mmassa@Tollandct.gov>; Brian Foley 
<bfoley@Tollandct.gov> 
Cc: Eaton, Chuck <CEaton@chasolutions.com> 
Subject: Re: February 26, 2024 FHSC Special Meeting Packet 

 
Hi Megan, 
Sorry for the late reply and apologies if some of these points have been made already, it's been pretty hectic 
here, but here are my questions/comments: 

 The contractor asserts that the schedule could not be evaluated until the building 
components were actually delivered to the site on 12/15/23. We reject this assertion as 
false, given that shipping dates and transit time were necessarily identified prior to the 
delivery, and given the functionality of the software used to generate the schedule and 
the contract requirements. At the very least, a schedule update identifying delay and 
recovery should have been submitted in early December 2023, as opposed to February 
2024.    

 The contractor asserts that changes to the foundation design changed the metal 
building. There were engineering charges for modifications to the building to 
accommodate “the curb”, however there is no documentation provided identifying 
changes to any other building component, along with  associated time impacts.  Letters 

Page 42 of 70



2

from the building manufacturer / supplier to support this assertion were requested and 
have not been provided.  

 Background correspondence indicates that building procurement was pushed back 
several times throughout the summer and fall of 2023.  Each time a delay was identified 
the contractor is required to identify such delay in the progress meetings, and is 
furthermore required to submit an updated schedule.  We note that Section 001310, 
SubSection 1.6 B2, subparagraphs a. and b, (pages 5 and 6 of 6), require the 
contractor to hold regular Progress Meetings and produce minutes.  Each activity is to 
be reviewed, along with items that are behind schedule.  The contractor is required to 
identify methods to expedite items which are behind schedule.  Please also provide any 
meeting minutes or submissions from the Progress Meetings to support the contractor’s 
claim for delay.  

 We again ask for copies of the Original (Baseline) schedule and all contractually 
required schedule updates submitted since January of 2023.   

 
Thank you all for all the hard work you do. 
‐Jacob 

From: Colleen Yudichak 
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 9:09 AM 
To: Megan Massa; Jacob Marie; Brian Foley 
Cc: Eaton, Chuck 
Subject: Re: February 26, 2024 FHSC Special Meeting Packet  
  
Thank you so much Megan.  I really appreciate it. 
 
Colleen 
 
Colleen Yudichak 
Tolland Town Council Member 
Chair-  American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Subcommittee 
Chair-Firehouse Subcommittee 
Liaison - Commission on People with Disabilities  
Liaison -  Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 
Liaison-Correspondence to Council 
 

From: Megan Massa 
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 8:59:42 AM 
To: Colleen Yudichak; Jacob Marie; Brian Foley 
Cc: Eaton, Chuck 
Subject: RE: February 26, 2024 FHSC Special Meeting Packet  
  
I will share this email with Peter so can be prepared to respond during the meeting.  I will include this email in the 
packet.  
  
  

Page 43 of 70



3

From: Colleen Yudichak <cyudichak@Tollandct.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 8:55 AM 
To: Megan Massa <mmassa@Tollandct.gov>; Jacob Marie <jmarie@Tollandct.gov>; Brian Foley <bfoley@Tollandct.gov> 
Cc: Eaton, Chuck <CEaton@chasolutions.com> 
Subject: Re: February 26, 2024 FHSC Special Meeting Packet 
  
Hi Megan, 
 

Jacob will be responding this more with additional questions,  I have a few of my own 
questions listed below: 
1.) Is their a reason the contractor cannot deliver a reason in writing for delay from the 
company. I see the emails and they help but this is not sufficient. 
 

2.)There is an email dated 7/20/23 starting with Nate Carlson with a subject line (FW: 340 
PEMB submittal) with no content to the vendor Cornerstone. Then a email to the vendor 
Cornerstone to Peter Gavin. Was this the first mention of a delivery of the steel and MP dates. 
Is there scheduled revision with this if so can then be provided? Why was the structure steel 
delayed? If there are any other scheduled revisions leading up to Mondays meeting please 
include. 
3.)We noted that the building structural members were delivered on 12/15/23, but steel 
erection did not commence until 1/8/24. The contract requires that the contractor coordinate 
all deliveries, subcontractors and associated activities to ensure construction proceeds 
n a timely fashion. This appears to have added a delay of three weeks to the schedule.  No 
reason has been provided for this delay. 

 

Besides my 3 questions otherwise is fine and wait for Jacob he is 2 hours behind us 
timezone. Please include those answers/requests in the packet for Monday. 
  
Thank you again for all your hard work on this project. 
Colleen 
  
  
Colleen Yudichak 
Tolland Town Council Member 
Chair-  American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Subcommittee 
Chair-Firehouse Subcommittee 
Liaison - Commission on People with Disabilities  
Liaison -  Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 
Liaison-Correspondence to Council 
  

From: Megan Massa 
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 5:43:28 PM 
To: Colleen Yudichak; Jacob Marie; Brian Foley 

Page 44 of 70



4

Cc: Eaton, Chuck 
Subject: February 26, 2024 FHSC Special Meeting Packet  
  
Hi Colleen and Jacob,  
I have attached the meeting packet documents for review.  This must be posted online by 5pm tomorrow to satisfy open 
meeting law.  Please let me know if you have any edits.  
Please note: 

         The contractor has not provided any additional information on the building delay.  I have attached the 
correspondence I provided to you both last Thursday, and Colleen’s response. 

         Also, I made an error suggesting we could make a motion to approve the potential change order for the 
Plymovent fan.  The conversation should have been simply to discuss the need.  I didn’t realize the cost provided 
at the last meeting did not include the contractor’s markup and thought we were saving a step.  We need to 
void the approval from Feb 15th 

         The contractor has since provided a formal change order for the Plymovent fan, which includes his markup, so 
we need to have a vote to approve the new change order.   

  
Thanks,  
  
Megan Massa 
Projects and Grants Manager 
Town of Tolland 
Direct: 860‐871‐3605 
Fax: 860‐871‐3663 
mmassa@tollandct.gov 
  

Page 45 of 70



1

Megan Massa

From: Colleen Yudichak
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 4:24 PM
To: Megan Massa; Jacob Marie
Cc: Brian Foley
Subject: Re: Metal Panel delay

Thank you Megan!!!! 
 
See my correction below. 
 
 
**As mentioned to Brian, Jacob and I will be at regular meetings in the future. We want the project schedule 
along with their change order logs. 
 
 
 
Correction : As mentioned to Brian, Jacob and I are requesting at regular meetings to have the project 
schedule along with their change order logs in the packet. 
 
 
Sorry about that error. 
 
Colleen 
 
Colleen Yudichak 
Tolland Town Council Member 
Chair-  American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Subcommittee 
Chair-Firehouse Subcommittee 
Liaison - Commission on People with Disabilities  
Liaison -  Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 
Liaison-Correspondence to Council 
 

From: Colleen Yudichak 
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 4:17:15 PM 
To: Megan Massa; Jacob Marie 
Cc: Brian Foley 
Subject: Re: Metal Panel delay  
  
Hi Megan, 
 
I am following up regarding Monday's special meeting on February 26th.  
 
After speaking with Jacob (he is out of town for a bit) and speaking, I met with Brian; at this point, the ask is 
for proof of delay(s) for the special meeting on Monday. (from Jacob and I) 
 

Page 46 of 70



2

A fire incident has also been mentioned in some emails but has yet to be included in the change orders. If this 
was part of the delay, should that be in the CO? If so, please provide documentation from the supply chain 
indicating if, how, and for how long this impacted procurement of the building. Please identify which materials 
were affected. 
 
As mentioned to Brian, Jacob and I will be at regular meetings in the future. We want the project schedule 
along with their change order logs. 
 
Thank you for your hard work on this project 
 
Colleen 
 
 
Colleen Yudichak 
Tolland Town Council Member 
Chair-  American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Subcommittee 
Chair-Firehouse Subcommittee 
Liaison - Commission on People with Disabilities  
Liaison -  Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 
Liaison-Correspondence to Council 
 

From: Megan Massa 
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 8:39:25 PM 
To: Jacob Marie; Colleen Yudichak 
Cc: Brian Foley 
Subject: Metal Panel delay  
  

Hi Jacob & Colleen,  

I have asked the contractor for copies of his notice from Star Building for proof of delay, but I’ve attached two 
emails I had received from Peter.  There was a communication to the Town about the delivery date for the 
metal panels between the attached emails. It’s possible he told me in person, when I was on the job site, as I 
am unable to locate that in writing at this time.  The plant explosion was in August, but I’m not sure we had 
received notice of its impact on our project right away.  1 hurt in explosion at a Sherwin‐Williams paint factory 
plant in Texas | CNN.  As discussed at the FHSC meeting today, the factory explosion was not the only issue 
causing the metal panel delay. 

  

         September 21, 2023  ‐ I discussed the metal panel delay with the Firehouse subcommittee.  You can view the 
recording here: Sept. 21, 2023 Regular Meeting Recording.mp4 (dropbox.com) and queue it to about 13 
minutes in.   

         September 26, 2023 ‐ Steve Jones mentioned it in his Boards and Committees Responsible to Council.   

         October 10, 2023 ‐ I added information on the metal panels in the Town Manager’s Report: “Initially 
estimated to arrive in January, the Town received notice that the building steel and wall panels are now 
expected to be delivered mid‐November.  If the building materials arrive in November, the contractor will have 
the building up sooner than expected, and will be on schedule for a March completion.”  

Page 47 of 70



3

         November 14, 2023 ‐ Brian also highlighted the metal panel delay in his Town Manager’s Report at the Town 
Council Meeting.  

         December 18, 2023 – Metal panels were delivered to the job site.  

         January 2, 2023 – I asked Peter for an update and he stated he was hoping the crane required for installation 
would be delivered the next day.  

         January 8, 2024 – Steel began to be installed. 

         January 25, 2024 – Peter notified me by text that LBI planned to request for a contract extension, with 
additional cost.  I asked him to put it in writing.  

         January 29, 2024 – Town receives a revised COP‐003, to include extended overhead in the amount of 
$32,410.00 

         February 5, 2024 – Internal meeting with me, Chuck (CHA), Jim Paquin, Brian Foley, Peter Gavin (LBI) and 
Lawrence Brunoli (LBI) to discuss the contract extension.  The amount was agreed to be reduced to $25,000 

         February 6, 2024 – Revised COP‐003 received.  (This document was in the Feb. 15, 2024 Firehouse 
Subcommittee meeting packet (page 49) and shows the reduction in cost.) 

  

I will forward any information I receive from the contractor, and this email (including attachments) will be 
included in the meeting materials for the Special Meeting TBD.  

  

Thanks,  

  

Megan Massa 

Projects and Grants Manager 

Town of Tolland 

Direct: 860‐871‐3605 

Fax: 860‐871‐3663 

mmassa@tollandct.gov 

  

Page 48 of 70



1

Megan Massa

From: Peter Gavin <pgavin@lbrunoli.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 3:43 PM
To: Eaton, Chuck; Megan Massa
Cc: Larry Brunoli; Daniel Neagle
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Tolland Station 340 - Project Schedule - FW: 340 - PEMB submittal

Importance: High

Hello Chuck & Megan, 

Based on the recent release of the steel this is what we are looking at.  A little alarming.  We will work on a 
revised project schedule incorporating these anticipated dates.   At this point we believe the 3/15/24 
completion date can still be achieved.  Let us complete the schedule by next week and we’ll review.  

Steel 9/14-9/28 
Insulated Metal Panels 10/26+ 

Project Completion 3/15/24. 

Peter Gavin  
Project Manager  
Lawrence Brunoli, Inc.  
(An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer)
phone: (860) 676-9900 * fax: (860) 676-0455 * cell: (860) 922-6990 
e-mail: pgavin@lbrunoli.com  * web:  www.lbrunoli.com

The information contained in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any 
review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received this transmittal 
in error, please notify me immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the transmittal. Thank you.

From: nate carlson <nate@engineeredbuild.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 1:34 PM 
To: Peter Gavin <pgavin@lbrunoli.com> 
Subject: Fwd: 340 ‐ PEMB submittal 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Marcy Turner <Marcy.Turner@cornerstone‐bb.com> 
Date: July 20, 2023 at 11:38:24 AM EDT 
To: nate carlson <nate@engineeredbuild.com>, David Severance <David.Severance@cornerstone‐
bb.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: 340 ‐ PEMB submittal 

Page 49 of 70



2

8‐10 weeks for steel, 14+ weeks for IMP

Marcy Turner 
Builder Services 
T:  405 636-2390
E: marcy.turner@cornerstone‐bb.com 

CornerstoneBuildingBrands.com 

From: nate carlson <nate@engineeredbuild.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 7:33 AM 
To: David Severance <David.Severance@cornerstone‐bb.com>; Marcy Turner 
<Marcy.Turner@cornerstone‐bb.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: 340 ‐ PEMB submittal 

Page 50 of 70



1

Megan Massa

From: Peter Gavin <pgavin@lbrunoli.com>
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 2:09 PM
To: Megan Massa; Eaton, Chuck
Cc: Larry Brunoli; Daniel Neagle; Gary Schmidt
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Tolland Station 340 - Notice of Delay - PEMB Delivery Delay

Hello Megan and Chuck, 

We found out late yesterday that Star Building Systems has once again pushed out the delivery date for our 
project.   The steel and insulated panels will now be shipping together in mid-November.   We’ve requested a 
formal response from Star for the reasons for delay and will share that with you when received.    On a good 
note the January 5th date for the insulated wall and roof panels is now mid-November which will get us 
enclosed sooner.   

We are planning to construct the interior slab and get the site paved prior to the steel and panels arriving. 

Peter Gavin  
Project Manager  
Lawrence Brunoli, Inc.  
(An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer)
phone: (860) 676-9900 * fax: (860) 676-0455 * cell: (860) 922-6990 
e-mail: pgavin@lbrunoli.com  * web:  www.lbrunoli.com

The information contained in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any 
review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received this transmittal 
in error, please notify me immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the transmittal. Thank you.

Page 51 of 70



2.a. Approval of CHA’s “Construction Contract Time Extension” for a lump sum
total of $9,000.00

Page 52 of 70



February 8, 2024 

Brian Foley, Town Manager 
Town of Tolland  
21 Tolland Green 
Tolland, CT 06084 
Sent Via Email: bfoley@tollandct.org 

RE: Proposal No. X87869 

Replacement of Fire Station 340 

Construction Contract Time Extension 

Dear Brian: 

We understand that the Town anticipates approving a construction contract time extension to the contractor for 
the Fire Station 340 replacement project. This extension will require CHA expand our construction inspection and 
administration contract to cover the added project time. 

We have prepared the attached proposal to expand CHA’s construction administration and inspection services for 
the Fire Station 340 replacement project. If you would like to proceed with this work, please sign, date and return 
one copy of this agreement in its entirety. This proposal will remain valid for a period of 90 days. 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions regarding this proposal or the attached agreement. 

Sincerely, 

Chuck Eaton, P.E. 

Senior Project Manager 

Page 53 of 70



PROPOSAL FOR SERVICES 
Replacement of Fire Station 340 

Construction Contract Time Extension 

EXHIBIT A: SCOPE OF SERVICES & DELIVERABLES 

Scope of Services 

Construction Administration and Inspection Services for Station 340 

CHA will extend the construction administration and inspection services for the replacement of Fire Station 340 

based on a 77-day extension of the construction contract. This results in adjusting the contract completion from 

March 15, 2024 to May 31, 2024.  

EXHIBIT B: SCHEDULE 

CHA will provide construction administration and inspection services from March 15 to May 31, 2024. 

EXHIBIT C: FEE PROPOSAL  

LUMP SUM TOTAL                         $9,000.00 

This work will be performed in accordance with our existing agreement for Fire Station 140, 340 and 440 with the 
Town of Tolland, dated August 3, 2021.  If you would like to proceed with this work, please sign, date and return one 
copy of this agreement in its entirety. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this Agreement as of the date set forth above. 

CHA             CLIENT 

By: By: 

Name: Name: 

Title: Title: 

Date Date: 

Page 54 of 70



2.b. Approval of extending the Builder’s Risk insurance policy for a cost not to
exceed $2,491.00.

Page 55 of 70



1

Megan Massa

From: Michael Wilkinson
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 2:25 PM
To: Megan Massa
Cc: Eaton, Chuck
Subject: RE: FS340 - Cost estimate for insurance policy extension

Megan, below is response about extension of Builder’s Risk Policy.  If you need to extend let me know and then it will 
renew and we can cancel at any time and pay pro-rata share.    Mike 

Hi Mike, 

Hope all is well!  I haven’t forgotten about you and just heard back from Acadia.  If an extension is needed for this 
Builders Risk policy beyond its 5/16/24 expiration, it should be renewed automatically.  The renewal will be a 12-month 
period and can be cancelled pro-rata with no minimum earned premium. 

If you want to renew the policy, just let me know.  Thank you. 

LYNETTE D. HAAF 

From: Megan Massa <mmassa@Tollandct.gov>  
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 1:01 PM 
To: Michael Wilkinson <mwilkinson@Tollandct.gov> 
Cc: Eaton, Chuck <CEaton@chasolutions.com> 
Subject: FS340 ‐ Cost estimate for insurance policy extension 

Hi Mike,  
Could you please ask the insurance agent how much it would cost us if we needed to extend our coverage for Fire 
Station 340 until May 31, 2024?  Our current coverage ends 5/16/2024.  I’m wondering if we can extend the policy by # 
of days or if they will require a full term, or 90‐day extension.  I’ve attached the invoices for reference.  

Thanks,  

Megan Massa 
Projects and Grants Manager 
Town of Tolland 
Direct: 860‐871‐3605 
Fax: 860‐871‐3663 
mmassa@tollandct.gov 

Page 56 of 70



3. Void approval of potential change order “Add New Fan to the Plymovent System”
in the amount of $3,120.00.

Page 57 of 70



1

Megan Massa

From: Peter Gavin <pgavin@lbrunoli.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 3:10 PM
To: Eaton, Chuck; Megan Massa
Cc: Lawrence Brunoli; Daniel Neagle
Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: [--EXTERNAL--]: Tolland Station 340 - PCO Add New Fan to the 

Plymovent System

Also, we’d recommend the fan be mounted on the back wall not the side as shown on drawings. 
 

 

Peter Gavin  
Project Manager  
Lawrence Brunoli, Inc.  
(An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer)  
phone: (860) 676-9900 * fax: (860) 676-0455 * cell: (860) 922-6990 
e-mail: pgavin@lbrunoli.com  * web:  www.lbrunoli.com                                                                                     

Page 58 of 70



2

The information contained in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any 
review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received this transmittal 
in error, please notify me immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the transmittal. Thank you.  

 

 

From: Eaton, Chuck <CEaton@chasolutions.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 2:01 PM 
To: Peter Gavin <pgavin@lbrunoli.com>; Megan Massa <mmassa@Tollandct.gov> 
Cc: Lawrence Brunoli <lbrunoli@lbrunoli.com>; Daniel Neagle <dneagle@lbrunoli.com> 
Subject: RE: [‐‐EXTERNAL‐‐]: Tolland Station 340 ‐ PCO Add New Fan to the Plymovent System 
 
Great. TY 
 
Megan and I will discuss with the FD. 
 
Chuck 
 

From: Peter Gavin <pgavin@lbrunoli.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 1:58 PM 
To: Eaton, Chuck <CEaton@chasolutions.com>; Megan Massa <mmassa@Tollandct.gov> 
Cc: Lawrence Brunoli <lbrunoli@lbrunoli.com>; Daniel Neagle <dneagle@lbrunoli.com> 
Subject: RE: [‐‐EXTERNAL‐‐]: Tolland Station 340 ‐ PCO Add New Fan to the Plymovent System 
 
Chuck in conversation he had thought the control panel and fan would be good candidates for replacement 
because they were old that’s it.  We can only assume the old system was running when it was removed. 
 

Peter Gavin  
Project Manager  
Lawrence Brunoli, Inc.  
(An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer)  
phone: (860) 676-9900 * fax: (860) 676-0455 * cell: (860) 922-6990 
e-mail: pgavin@lbrunoli.com  * web:  www.lbrunoli.com                                                                                     

The information contained in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any 
review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received this transmittal 
in error, please notify me immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the transmittal. Thank you.  

 

 

From: Eaton, Chuck <CEaton@chasolutions.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 1:46 PM 
To: Peter Gavin <pgavin@lbrunoli.com>; Megan Massa <mmassa@Tollandct.gov> 
Cc: Lawrence Brunoli <lbrunoli@lbrunoli.com>; Daniel Neagle <dneagle@lbrunoli.com> 
Subject: RE: [‐‐EXTERNAL‐‐]: Tolland Station 340 ‐ PCO Add New Fan to the Plymovent System 
 
Hi Peter, 
 
Can you tell me why ACS is suggesting replacing the fan? 
(is it in poor condition?) 
 

Page 59 of 70



3

Thanks 
Chuck 
 

From: Peter Gavin <pgavin@lbrunoli.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 10:43 AM 
To: Eaton, Chuck <CEaton@chasolutions.com>; Megan Massa <mmassa@Tollandct.gov> 
Cc: Lawrence Brunoli <lbrunoli@lbrunoli.com>; Daniel Neagle <dneagle@lbrunoli.com> 
Subject: [‐‐EXTERNAL‐‐]: Tolland Station 340 ‐ PCO Add New Fan to the Plymovent System 
 
Hello Chuck & Megan, 
 
Air Cleaning Specialists of New England has suggested the town consider a new fan (photo of existing 
below).  Please let us know if the town would like to go this route.  If so we’ll submit a formal change order 
proposal for the additional work.  If not we’ll re-install the existing.  Thanks. 
 
Option:  
 
One (1) Plymovent Exhaust Blower, direct drive 3 HP 240 volt / 1Ø, 3450 RPM TEFC direct drive motor, 
designed to deliver 1360 CFM at 6.0 inches E.S.P. The inlet is 7 ” inlet diameter and 6” outlet. Class B spark 
resistance construction  and aluminum wheel with shaft seals. 
 
Price: $3120.00 
 
 
 

Page 60 of 70



4

Peter Gavin  
Project Manager  
Lawrence Brunoli, Inc.  
(An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer)
phone: (860) 676-9900 * fax: (860) 676-0455 * cell: (860) 922-6990 
e-mail: pgavin@lbrunoli.com  * web:  www.lbrunoli.com

Page 61 of 70



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4. Approval of COP-011 “Add New Fan to the Plymovent System” in the amount not 

to exceed $3,588.00. 
 

 

Page 62 of 70



 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

           11 Eastview Drive, Farmington, CT 06032 

                                                                     Phone (860)-676-9900 * Fax (860)-676-0455 

                                                   Lawrence Brunoli, Inc. is an Affirmative Action/EOE Employer 

 

           
 

February 19, 2024 

 

 

 

CHA Architecture 

400 Capital Blvd., Suite 301 

Rocky Hill, CT 06067 

 

Attention: Mr. Charles Eaton, P.E.  
Sr. Project Manager 

 

Subject: Change Order Proposal: Plymovent System – Add New Exhaust Fan (COP-011) 

Replacement of Fire Station 340, Town of Tolland, CT  
 

Mr. Eaton: 

Lawrence Brunoli, Inc. respectfully submits change order proposal No. 11 in the amount of $3,588.00 for 
cost associated with adding a new fan to the existing Plymovent System that is to be reinstalled.    

 

If you have any questions or require additional information please call me at (860) 676-9900. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

LAWRENCE BRUNOLI, INC. 

 

Peter J. Gavin 

Peter J. Gavin  

Project Manager 

 

Copy:   LBI Field Office 

Page 63 of 70



COP-011
2/19/2024

Company:  

Quant. Unit Description of Material and Equipment Unit Cost Total

Line #1 Material Subtotal $0.00

Labor Classification Hours Base Rate Tax Fringe Pension

Misc.       

Ins. & 

Comp. Total Rate Total

Line #2 Labor Subtotal $0.00

Line #3 Total Labor and Materials -$                            

Allow % Applicable % Total

$0.00 to $5,000 15% 15% -$                                

$5,001 to $15,000 15% 15% -$                                

$15,001 to $25,000 15% 15% -$                                
$25,000 and Greater 15% 15% -$                                

Line #5 Total Mark-up on Contractor's Own Work (15%) -$                            

Subcontractor Cost (from attached proposed change order form)

Name of Subcontractor Total

3,120.00$                   

-$                            

-$                            

Line #6 Subcontractor Total 3,120.00$                   

Line #7 General Contractor's Mark-up on Subcontractor Work 15% 468.00$                      

Line #8 Bond Cost 0.00563 -$                            

Line #8.1 Extended Overhead t.b.d. -$                            

Line #9 Total Proposed Change Order Amount 3,588.00$                   

Trade

Air Cleaning Specialists of New England

Line #4 Amt.

No. of Workers

HVAC

Overhead and Profit % Mark-up on Own Work

Date:

Owner:

Project Name:

Plymovent System - Add New Exhaust Fan

 CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL WORKSHEET

Lawrence Brunoli, Inc.
Company Name (Typed)

Town of Tolland

Change Order Proposal No.:

Replacement of Fire Station 340

Page 64 of 70



   
  of New England LLC  

Proposed By:  Chris Roche Accepted By: 

                        Sales Manager 

C:\Users\test\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\NKMECFTA\Tolland CT Fire Bid - 

LBrunoli 1-19-2024 (002).doc  Page 1 of 2 

1525 Hanover Street 
Hanover, MA 02339 
Phone 781-826-9755 
Fax     781-829-0240                          www.aircleaningspecialistsne.com 

PROPOSAL 
DATE: January 19, 2024 

TO: Lawrence Brunoli Inc 

11 Eastview Dr. 

Farmington Ct. 06032 

ATTN: Peter Gavin 

pgavin@LBrunoli.com 

 Phone:  

 Cell:     

860-922-6990 FAX:  

 

RE: Tolland CT Fire - Station #340  

 

 

Re-Install in the new station: 

 

Two (2) existing Plymovent SBTA-21 Sliding Balancer Track source capture emergency vehicle exhaust system with an 

extruded aluminum track, 19’ long. The track has a traveling trolley that moves on six ball bearing wheels. The system is 

complete with a 4” diameter four ply high temperature hose with wire helix, safety disconnect assembly, manual 

inflation/deflation valve, totally enclosed cast aluminum spring coil balancer with stainless steel cable, automatic 

pneumatic disconnect switch, regulator and pneumatic grabber nozzle that is constructed of high temperature polymer 

composite with Nomex inner lining. The pneumatic grabber nozzle provides a positive seal on the vehicle’s tailpipe to 

prevent gases from escaping inside the fire station. 

 

One (1) existing Plymovent Exhaust Blower. 

 

One (1) existing  Plymovent OS2 Series Automatic Control Panel. 

 

One (1) New Plymovent SBTA-21 Sliding Balancer Track source capture emergency vehicle exhaust system with an 

extruded aluminum track, 19’ long. The track has a traveling trolley that moves on six ball bearing wheels. The system is 

complete with a 4” diameter four ply high temperature hose with wire helix, safety disconnect assembly, manual 

inflation/deflation valve, totally enclosed cast aluminum spring coil balancer with stainless steel cable, automatic 

pneumatic disconnect switch, regulator and pneumatic grabber nozzle that is constructed of high temperature polymer 

composite with Nomex inner lining. The pneumatic grabber nozzle provides a positive seal on the vehicle’s tailpipe to 

prevent gases from escaping inside the fire station. 

 

 

Installation  

Installation includes proper location of the track / rail and mounting to ceiling structure with support legs and cross 

braces.  The hose connection for the ductwork is located and mounted to the track / rail.  The hose assembly with 

pneumatic nozzle is attached to the trolley and spring balancer.  The pneumatic controls are connected to the airline from 

the compressor. 

 

Page 65 of 70

test
Line



PROPOSAL 

Proposed By:  Chris Roche Accepted By: 

                        Sales Manager 

C:\Users\test\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\NKMECFTA\Tolland CT Fire Bid - 

LBrunoli 1-19-2024 (002).doc  Page 2 of 2 
 

Existing Ductwork installation covers the fitting and assembly of the taper ductwork system to connect the hose assembly 

to the exhaust blower. New duct work will be run to new SBTA drop.  All connections are screwed in place and sealed. 

The pressure sensors are installed in the proper location. 

 

 

 

Start-Up 

On site start up is provided by Factory Trained Personnel and includes adjustments of the pressure sensors.  Adjustments 

are made to the hose length and release valve location to insure proper release of pneumatic nozzle from the vehicle 

exhaust tailpipe. 

 

Training 

On site training is done by factory authorized personnel.   

 

Warranty 

The warranty is for all NEW parts and labor of the system for one (1) year from final date of acceptance.  

 

 

Price:   $11,680.00 

 

Not included in proposal: 
Electrical 
Plumbing 
Roof penetration and sealing 
 
 
Option:  
 
One (1) Plymovent Exhaust Blower, direct drive 3 HP 240 volt / 1Ø, 3450 RPM TEFC direct drive motor, 
designed to deliver 1360 CFM at 6.0 inches E.S.P. The inlet is 7 ” inlet diameter and 6” outlet. Class B spark 
resistance construction  and aluminum wheel with shaft seals. 
 
Price: $3120.00 

Page 66 of 70

test
Highlight

test
Cloud



The Energy saving Ventilator
TEV-series

w
w

w
.p

ly
m

ov
en

t.c
om

Page 67 of 70



Energy saving Ventilators make a perfect match to any intelligent process ventilation system. 
A patented production technique and new design provide, together with the new impellers, 
an even air fl ow, higher capacity and lower noise level.

High Performance Ventilators 
for Intelligent Process Ventilation

w
w

w
.p

ly
m

ov
en

t.c
om

NOISE LEVEL
Today it is critical to control noise pollution in the 
workplace. Recognizing this problem, PlymoVent 
has produced a fan that will operate at a lower 
sound power level (db) and a lower sound pres-
sure level (dba) than other competitive models. 
All PlymoVent fans have been tested by AMCA in 
accordance with AMCA 301 standard.

SAFETY FIRST
PlymoVent fans are provided with protective safety 
screens on both the inlet and outlet of the fan hou-
sing. PlymoVent protects your investment and per-
sonnel from the moving parts of the fan.

HIGH EFFICIENCY
PlymoVent’s mission is to design energy effi cient pro-
ducts. PlymoVent utilizes, as standard equipment, 
high effi ciency motors. This standard, in coopera-
tion with our new design techniques, produces the 
lowest operating cost fan package offered in the 
world today. If you have an existing fan, you can 
replace it with a PlymoVent and reduce your opera-
ting costs and in turn receive a return on your invest-
ment. Not many other products can stand behind that 
claim.  
It is like hitting the jackpot!

POWER CONSUMPTION 
PlymoVent fans require less kW versus air volume deli-
vered. This does not only equate to less power con-
sumption but also less installation cost. This allows the 
electrical installer to reduce the cost of installation by 
reducing the associated components required to run 
the motor.  

SELF-BALANCING FAN IMPELLER 
Unlike any other fan manufactured, PlymoVent’s new 
technology incorporate self balancing aluminum fan 
impellers. These high tech machine stamped impellers
guarantee perfect balance and alignment every time. 
This eliminates the need for dynamic balancing that 
requires the adding of weight by welding which can 
further distort the wheels balance and performance.Page 68 of 70



EASY MOUNT HOUSING 
The new T Series has been designed with slotted mounting chan-
nels on all four sides that allow for a wide variety of mounting 
techniques or options. This eliminates the cost for custom moun-
ting suspensions or platforms.  

EASY-ACCESS IMPELLER
All PlymoVent fan housings are designed for easy access to the 
impeller. Our design allows an installer or service technician to 
remove the motor and impeller wheel without removing inlet or 
outlet ductwork or disassembling the fan housing for removal. It 
provides the installer the option of separating the fan into two 
pieces when mounting in confi ned locations above drop ceilings 
or tight access ways.  

PROTECTIVE COATING
PlymoVent fans are protective for long life by epoxy 
powder coat fi nish which is perfect for most harsh environ-
ments. The T series fans are also manufactured in other 
materials of construction. Call for more information.

AIR FOIL IMPELLER
PlymoVent in co-operation with an internationally recognized uni-
versity, has designed the ultimate airfoil fan impeller.  Through 
the use of aerospace design techniques, PlymoVent has been suc-
cessful in designing a fan impeller that maximizes air delivery at 
higher static pressures and in turn reduce energy consumption at 
the same time. PlymoVent fans deliver the air volume you need at 
30% less energy consumption over any competitive fan. 

NO-WELD FAN HOUSING 
PlymoVent’s patented No-Weld Housings are produced with a 
state of the art fastening technique which eliminates the need for 
metal welding which distorts metal components and destroys cri-
tical tolerances. This provides for less vibration and better fi t and 
fi nish.  

+ High Effi ciency
+ Low Power Consumption
+ Low Noise Levels
+ Quality Design
+ Easy Installation

= Return on Investment

VIBRATION CONTROL
PlymoVent fans are designed with pre-engineered anti-
vibration control which reduces the harmful effects of 
vibration.

Page 69 of 70



Exhaust Ventilation Displacement Ventilation

Fumes/Dust/Odors Ventilation Process Ventilation

Application options

I’T
EV

’0
20

4’
A

M
’A

pr
il-

02

PlymoVent Inc.
6615 Ordan Drive, Unit # 3, 

Mississauga Ontario L5T 1X2, Canada 
Tel: (905) 564 4748
Fax: (905) 564 4609
www.plymovent.com   
info@plymovent.ca

PlymoVent representative

PlymoVent Corp.
375 Raritan Center Parkway,

Edison, New Jersey 08837, USA
Tel: (732) 417 0808
Fax: (732) 417 1818
www.plymovent.com   

info@plymoventusa.com
Page 70 of 70




